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Installation

1. Installation

1.1. Introduction to BizFin* preparation tool

BizFin* preparation tool is an application program developed by Accounting and Corporate Regulatory
Authority (ACRA) that allows companies to:

e Prepare their financial statements in XBRL format (XBRL files) in offline mode, and / or
e Upload their XBRL files to BizFin* server.

Successfully uploaded XBRL files will be available for companies to lodge as part of Annual Return via
BizFile (https://www.bizfile.gov.sg). For information on the detailed requirements for Singapore

incorporated companies to file financial statements with ACRA, please refer to
https://www.acra.gov.sg/xbrl-filing-and-resources/who-needs-to-file-financial-statements.

The XBRL templates in BizFin* preparation tool have been designed to reflect the presentation of the
financial statements as far as possible, in facilitating the preparation of financial statements in XBRL.

BizFin* preparation tool incorporates a key feature of “auto-tagging” to reduce data entry. Upon uploading
of a company’s financial statements tabled at Annual General Meeting (AGM), which has been prepared
in Word or Excel format, the preparer may use the tool to perform an automatic assignment of financial
information in the financial statements to the respective minimum requirement list elements according
to matching rules built in the tool. As the tool learns the naming convention of a company for financial
statement items over the years, the matching rules will be further enhanced. The effort by preparers to
create a similar set of financial statements in the subsequent years is expected to be reduced due to this
auto-tagging function with self-learning capability.

BizFin* preparation tool is made available free of charge for use by companies.

1.2. Minimum system requirements

To install BizFin* preparation tool, your computer must meet the minimum hardware and software
requirements as shown in the table below:

Hardware Requirements

Processor 2.0GHz Core 2 Duo, i3, i5ori7
RAM 2GB

Hard Disk Space 200 MB of free space
Monitor Resolution 1280x800 and above

Operating System and Software



https://www.bizfile.gov.sg/
https://www.acra.gov.sg/xbrl-filing-and-resources/who-needs-to-file-financial-statements

Installation

Operating System and
Software

Windows Vista, Windows 7, Windows 8, Windows 10

Note: For instructions on how to check the version of your operating
system, please refer to:
http.//windows.microsoft.com/en-US/windows/which-operating-system

Microsoft .NET
Framework

Framework 3.5 SP1 or later

Note: Download and install Microsoft .NET Framework 3.5 Service Pack 1:
http://www.microsoft.com/en-us/download/details.aspx?id=25150

Microsoft® Office

Office 2003 — Professional (This Office version supports BizFin* preparation
tool’s feature to prepare XBRL file, but not upload XBRL file. If you are using
this Office version, upload your XBRL file via BizFin* portal.)

Office 2007 — Standard, Small Business, Professional, Professional Plus,
Ultimate, Enterprise

Office 2010 — Home and Business, Standard, Professional, Professional Plus
Office 2013 — Standard, Home and Business, Professional, Professional Plus
Office 2016 — Standard, Home and Business, Professional, Professional Plus
Office 2019 — Standard, Home and Business, Professional, Professional Plus

Note: For instructions on how to check the version of Microsoft® Office you
are using, please refer to:
http.//office.microsoft.com/en-001/excel-help/what-version-of-office-am-i-
using-HA101873769.aspx

"Microsoft® Office, Microsoft® Excel, Microsoft® Word, Microsoft® Office Suite and Microsoft® Windows are trademark or registered
trademarks of Microsoft Corporation Limited.

1.3. Download the installer

BizFin* preparation tool is available for download from BizFin* portal (https://www.bizfinx.gov.sg). Click

on the Download tab in the main menu on BizFin* portal and follow the onscreen instructions to download

the installer.

Please download the correct version of the installer, based on the version of Microsoft® Office suite

installed on your computer:

- Users with Microsoft® Office 2003 (This Office version supports BizFin* preparation tool’s
feature to prepare XBRL file, but not upload XBRL file. If you are using this Office version,
upload your XBRL file via BizFin* portal.)

- Users with Microsoft® Office 2007, 2010, 2013, 2016 and 2019

To check the version of Microsoft® Office installed on your computer, open a Microsoft® Office suite

application, like Microsoft® Excel as shown in Figure 1. Open the Help menu — it is available in the
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Microsoft® Office menu bar directly, or under the File menu item. It will give information about which
version of Microsoft® Office is running on the system.

Home Insert Page Layout References Mailings Review View Design Layout
Support Tty
B save As J '® Microsoft
Microsoft Office Help 1 Ice
B Open Get help using Microsoft Office., 2
i Close
Product Activated
Infi
e Getting Started Microsoft Office Professional Plus 2010
\ ‘W‘ See what's new and find resources te help you This praduct contains Microsoft Access, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft SharePoint Workspace, Microsoft
Recent —%y leamn the basics quickly. OneNote, Microsoft Outlook, Microsoft PowerPoint, Microsoft Publisher, Microsoft Word, Microsoft
InfoPath,
New Contact Us Change Product Key
. Let us know if you need help or how we can make
Print Office better. About Microsoft Word
e Version: 14.0.6129.5000 (64-bit)
Tools for Working With Office Additional Version and Copyright Information
Help Part of Microsoft Office Professional Plus 2010
" Options © 2010 Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.
B Options o C“;F“”"ZE"’”QU"“- display, and other program Microsoft Customer Services and Support
settings.
F s Product ID: 02260-018-0000106-43157
W Microsoft Software License Terms
g Check for Updates
Get the latest updates available for Microsoft
Li Office.

Figure 1

1.4. Things to note before installation
1. Administrator rights

You must have administrator rights on your computer to install BizFin* preparation tool. Ensure the user
account under which BizFin* preparation tool is installed has full read and write access to C:\Acra
Preparation Tool\ folder. Contact your IT support staff for assistance if you do not have administrator
rights on your computer.

2. Antivirus

If your antivirus software blocks the installation of BizFin* preparation tool, temporarily disable the auto-
protect feature of your antivirus software before installing BizFin* preparation tool. Contact your IT
support staff for assistance if you are unable to disable the auto-protect feature of your antivirus software.

3. Default font size and magnification setting

If the current setting of your font display size is different from the default value of 100%, we recommend
you change the font display size to the default value so that the templates in BizFin* preparation tool look
the same from its original intended look.

4. Proxy / Network settings

If you encounter UP01-EMO04 error (as shown below) when trying to Validate & Upload an XBRL file, please
contact your IT support staff to whitelist the following two URLs for your computer to access. If issue
persists, contact ACRA helpdesk.
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1. https://www.apimall.acra.gov.sg

2. https://www.bizfinx.gov.sg

UPO1-EMO4 >

An error oceurred while trying to communicate with ACRA 4P|
Mall. Please try again later. If issue persists, contact ACRA
helpdesk with the following error description - The
underlying connection was closed: & connection that was
expected to be kept alive was closed by the server,

1.5. Install

1. Double click on the installer of the BizFin* preparation tool with “.exe” extension to start the
installation. You will see the User Account Control window which provides information regarding
the publisher and the certificate used to establish the authenticity of tool (Figure 2). Click on Yes.

ﬂ BizFinx Preparation Tool

Verfied publisher: Accounting And Corporate Regulatory
Authority
File arigin: Hard drive on this computer

Show more details

Figure 2

2. You will see Setup Wizard as shown in Figure 3. Click on Next.
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|5+ BizFinx Preparation Tool —

Welcome to the BizFinx Preparation Tool Setup
Wizard

Version 2.6.0

The ingtaller will guide you through steps required to install BizFinx Preparation Tool on your
computer.

WARMING: This computer program is protected by copyright law and intemational treaties.
Unauthorized duplication or distribution of this program, or any portion of it may result in severs
civil or criminal penalties and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

=

Figure 3

3. You will see License Agreement window as shown in Figure 4. Select the radio button | Agree and
click on Next.

|5+ BizFinx Preparation Tool —

License Agreement L-.j_
Version 2.6.0 -

Flease take a moment to read the license agreement now . If you accept the terms below, click "'l
Agree", then "Mext”. Ctherwize click "Cancel”.

~
NOTICE: PLEASE REEAD THIS AGEEEMENT CAREFULLY. BY CHOOSING ‘T AGEEE' OR
BY DOWNLOADING, INSTALLING AND/OR OTHEEWISE USING THE PRODUCT, YOU
ACENOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE EEAD THE TEEMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS
AGREEMENT AND THAT YOU AGEEE T BE BOUND UNCONDITIONALLY TO THESE
TEEMIS. IF YOU DO NOT AGEEE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGEEEMENT, THEN FLEASE
EXIT THIS PAGE AND DO NOT DOWNLOAD, INSTALL OR USE THE PRODUCT IN ANY
TWAY.

ACRA: Accounting and Corporats Regulatory Awthority, 8 statwtory boand estzblished vnder the
Arcpunting and Cosposats Resnlstory Act (Cep. 24) of the Republic of Singspore and having its reeistersd
edrdrzzs st 10 Snson Boasd SNE0T 1S Tntematinns! Tlars Sineennes (7000

(® | Do Not Agree () | Agree

L

Figure 4



4. You will see Confirm Installation window as shown in Figure 5. Click on Next.

BizFinx Preparation Tool —

Confirm Installation e,
Wersion 26.0

=]

The installer is ready to install BizFinx Preparation Tool on your computer.

Click "Next™ to start the installation.

Cancel Back Mext

Figure 5

Installation

5. You will see Installation Complete window after installation (see Figure 6). Click on Close.

|5 BizFinx Preparation Tool — >

Installation Complete -
Version 26.0

BizFinx Preparation Tool has been successfully installed.

Click "Close”™ to exit.

Please use Windows Update to check for any critical updates to the .NET Framework.

Figure 6
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6. A short cut to the BizFin* preparation tool application is created on your desktop as displayed in

Figure 7.

Figure 7

The same installer package can be used to install BizFin* preparation tool on multiple computers.

1.6. Installing updated version of the tool

Manually uninstall before installing a newer version of BizFin* preparation tool is not required.
Downloading and installing of newer version of the tool will uninstall the older version and install the

newer version automatically.

1. Download the updated version of the BizFin* preparation tool.

2. Double click to open and run the setup file downloaded. You will see the progress window as
displayed in Figure 8 followed by a prompt message as displayed in Figure 9.

jfr' BizFinx Prepration Tool: Installing l — |

v | e |

Figure 8
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BPO1-02-EM10 | )

@l An older version of the BizFinx Preparation Tool is already present on
W your machine. Do you want to update it?

Figure 9

3. Click on Yes to update, a prompt message will be displayed as per Figure 10.

@ Uninstalling preparation tool will delete all associated data (including
k- >

rules repositery). Do you want to create a backup of the rules repository
for future use?

Figure 10

4. Select Yes or No to proceed. Once update is completed, the ‘Update Complete’ window will

be displayed as shown in Figure 11.

Update Complete Ij(_

BizFinx Preparation Tool has been successfully updated.

Click "Close” to exit.

Please use Windows Update to check for any critical updates to the .NET Framework.

Lancel

Figure 11

5. Click on Close to start using the updated version of the BizFin* preparation tool.
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1.7. Uninstall

To uninstall BizFin* preparation tool, please follow the instructions below:

1. Go to the Start Menu in Microsoft® Windows and click on the Uninstall option under the BizFin*
preparation tool menu option as shown in Figure 12.

| BizFinx Preparation Tool
I5 BizFinx Preparation Tool
|5 Uninstall

Figure 12

2. Follow the instructions to uninstall BizFin* preparation tool.
a. First, click on Yes to confirm un-installation of BizFin* preparation tool.

BPO7-EMO5

:I Do you want to uninstall the BizFinx preparation tool?

ves || N

Figure 13

b. You will then be asked if you want to save the mapping rules (Please refer to section 7.19
for more details) created by BizFin* preparation tool. We recommend that you click on
Yes to save the rules, so that these rules can be saved and re-used by you in future.

& Uninstalling preparation tool will delete all associated data (including
" rules repository). Do you want to create a backup of the rules repository
for future use?

e ) % ]

Figure 14

c. Click on Yes or No to proceed. The un-installation process of BizFin* preparation tool will
complete automatically.

BizFin* Preparation Tool can also be uninstalled from Windows Control Panel.
Go to Control Panel > Programs > Programs and Features, select BizFinx Preparation Tool and click
= on “Uninstall” button (or right click on BizFinx Preparation Tool line and click on “Uninstall”).




2. Get Started

2.1. Introduction page

Get Started

After BizFin* preparation tool is installed, a shortcut icon is displayed on your desktop.

Figure 15

To launch the BizFin* preparation tool, double click on the shortcut created on the desktop. The

introduction page is displayed as shown in Figure 16.

Diz

Useful Links

Application Updates

Questions (FAQs)

Common Errors

Important Information on Preparing XBRL Financial Statements

¥ XBRL Filing Errors: Requirement to Ensure Accuracy and Completeness

Companies filing XBRL financial statements with ACRA should ensure that the information filed is accurate
and complete. This requirement, as detailed in Practice Direction 1 of 2014, is crucial as financial information
filed with ACRA is public record, and can be publicly accessed for various purposes including by investors for
investment making decisions, banks and financial institutions that may extend credit or loans to companies,
and by other businesses and members of the public who deal with the companies

The most common filing errors are typographical or clerical in nature. For past XBRL filings, companies should
take appropriate steps such as filing a Notice of Error (NOE) to rectify any errors noted as soon as possible.
(The guide to NOE is available under Useful Links)

Companies can refer to the list of common filing errors (available under Useful Links). This was compiled from
past reviews of XBRL financial statements filed with ACRA.

¥ Steps in Preparing XBRL Using BizFin* Preparation Tool

Guide to NOE

BizFin* Portal

User Guide

Other Useful Info
——

Figure 16

10



Get Started

In the upper center of the introduction page, there are two buttons for you to begin preparation.

Create XBRL File: To create a new set of XBRL file.

£)

Figure 17

Open XBRL file: To open previously saved XBRL file to either edit or load prior year data.

<

Figure 18

The introduction page also shows some useful links on the right-hand side:

e Application Updates: Click on this link to download the latest updates to the BizFin* preparation
tool.

e Questions (FAQ): Click on this link to see a list of FAQs

e Common Errors: Click on this link to see the list of common errors and ways to address them.

e Guide to NOE: Click on this link to view the user guide to file a Notice of Error for errors that are
of typographical or clerical nature.

e BizFin* Portal: Click on this link to navigate to the BizFin* portal to upload the XBRL file.

e User Guide: Click on this link to view the User guide on the BizFin* portal. Download the User
guide in a PDF format.

e Other Useful Info: Click on this link to view important announcements and updates from ACRA
on XBRL filing.

11



2.2. Preparation and upload flow

Get Started

There are two ways to start the preparation and upload of financial statements in XBRL format:

1. Use Create Button to create a new set of XBRL file.

Fill your
information

Validate and
Generate
XBRL file

Figure 19

Install
Preparation
tool

Create

Fill Scoping
Questions

Customise your
templates if required

Taxonomy loaded & templates
generated automatically

Rectify
errors (if

any)

Upload to BizFin*

2. Use Open Button to open an existing set of XBRL file (.zip format)

Preln:::ltlion Oben Browse XBRL file to
'3“)0' P edit/load prior period data
Edit vour Data from XBRL file Taxonomy loaded &
inforrrration gets populated into templates generated
the templates automatically
Validate and Rectify e
Generate XBRL errors (if Upload to BizFin
files any)
Figure 20

The template files created from the tool can be saved as a MS Excel file, and you can open it again
to continue working on the templates.
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Get Started

2.3. Create a new XBRL File

Choose Create if you want to prepare a new set of XBRL file. You will need to fill in the scooping
qguestions. Information filled in the scoping questions will determine the templates to be generated
inside the preparation tool:

Full set of financial statements or financial statement highlights
* Accounting standards, e.g. SFRS and SFRS for SE

* Options available inside the accounting standards, e.g. income statement by function or
nature, statement of financial position by current/non-current or liquidity

e Other criteria, such as type of currency, level of rounding, consolidated or company level
accounts.

1. Click on Create on the Introduction Page. The Scoping Question Template will appear as shown
in Figure 21.

|5 BizFin® Preparation Tool — O x

v Name of Company (as registered in BizFile)
Unigue Entity Number
w Whether company is filing full set of financial statements in XBRL or financial statements highlights
w Nature of Reporting Company Filing Financial Statement Highlights
w Type of Accounting Standard Used to Prepare Financial Statements
Type of Company During Current Period
Current Period Start Date

Current Period End Date
Taxonomy Version Upper Panel

Next
Figure 21
To know more about what information to fill in the scoping question click on the icon
appearing on the left of the questions. For example, you will find illustrations on by function/by
=] nature for income statement, and by current/non-current for the statement of financial position.
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Get Started

2. Fill data for all the Scoping Questions in the upper panel.

3. Click Next. Question in the lower panel will load as shown in Figure 22.

|5 BizFin* Preparation Tool — O X

Whether company is dormant for current period 3

Whether company is listed as at current period end date -
e Type of exchange on which company is listed -
e Whether company is preparing financial statements for firsttime since incorporation -
6 Prior period start date
6 Prior period end date

Whether financial statements are audited -
e Nature of financial statements - Company level or consolidated -
ﬁ Description of presentation currency -
ﬁ Level of rounding used in financial statements -

_ ower Panel

e Whether there are restatements to comparative amounts -
e Whether there are reclassifications to comparative amounts -

Whether thara ara rhannes tn comnarative amaunts due tonthar reasnn ol

Figure 22

4. Fill all information in the lower Panel and click on Proceed. Based on the details provided in the
Scoping Question, relevant taxonomy is auto-selected and templates are generated. User is
taken to the Content Page as shown in Figure 23.
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Get Started

A B -
- Document Actions SR
. [’
b I Z =) ‘ ﬁ ‘ J\g Minimum requirement list templates are marked in grey
- HOME TOOLOK UPLOAD
1 Update Template Select All Templates
i) Content Page oo =
3| More Options (Document Actions| [~1110000000] Filing information
4 =[] Disclosures
5 j - ‘ : [11000000] Fullset of financial stalements
5 iGeneral not saved in XBRI 1 : M
= ; { 2l ] i -[7][12000000] Drrectore’repart
6 | [Z1[13000000] Statement by directors
7 | ¢~ [Z][14000000] Independent audtors' report
8 Disclosures [ ] Statements
5 i 1100000] Statement cof financial position presented using cument an
g Full set of f | stat 1t i
ol oo eetonanaa salenent | -[Z][22100000] Income statement classfied by function of expense
2| O Statemert of income, OCI comp pn
11| ¢ - []124100000] Statement of changes in equty
12 | -[/]125200000] Statement of cash flows using indirect method
13 £ JNotes
" | ~[Z][30020000] Note - Comporate and general information
14 [J[30030000] Note - Summary of significant accounting policies
15 Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current ~[][31010000] Note - Cash and bank balances
16 Income statement classified by function of expense [Z)[31030000] Note - Trade and other receivables
a7 ' ethod [][31040000] Note - Financial assets available-for-sale
— — ~[_][31050000] Note - Held4o-maturity investments
e [J[31060000] Note - Derivative financial instruments
19| Notes ~[][31070000] Note - Finance lease receivables
20 Note - Corporate and general information [1]131080000] Note - Inventories
21 I [C][31090000] Note - Construction contracts
= ~[][31100000] Note - Developmert properties
22 Mote - Government grants [J[31110000] Note - Defered tax assets and lisbilties
23| -[Z][31130000] Note - Govemment grants
24 [JI31140000] Note - Investments in subsidiaries
25| C][31150000] Note - Investments in associates
— = ~[_][31160000] Note - Interests in joint ventures
26 MNote - Share capital [C][31170000] Note - Interest in other ertities
27 | ~[C][31180000] Note - Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources
28| Note - Employee benefits expense [J131150000] Note - Intangible assets v
29| L = >
- ASSISTANT
Content Page FilingInformation FullSetOffinancialSti ... 41 [
H m - 1 + 100%

Figure 23

2.4. Open an existing XBRL File

Choose Open if you want to open a previously saved XBRL file, either to edit data or load prior year data.

Click Open on the Introduction page. The file selection screen will open with the radio buttons for “Edit

Data” and “Load prior year data’ as shown in Figure 24.

/\ BizFinx Preparation Tool

L= |

Open XBRL

Choose XBRL VZ/}O or Instance file

PROCEED = P

Financial Statements

Edit Data ©) Load Prior Period Data

Figure 24
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Get Started

A. Edit data: Select “Edit Data” if you want to open a previously saved financial statement in XBRL
format. The preparation tool will populate both current year and prior year data in the templates
based on the taxonomy of the selected XBRL file. You will be able to make changes to the XBRL
file and save those changes in a new XBRL file.

1. Browse relevant XBRL File and select Edit data.

2. Click on Proceed. A warning message will be displayed as shown in Figure 25.

™

BP02-05-EMDZ;Please Mote: Some data from the XBRL document might
l % not get mapped when appropriate match is not found in the ternplate

OK | | Cancel

Figure 25

3. Taxonomy will be selected based on the taxonomy in the XBRL file browsed and data will be
filled in the current and current-prior columns in the templates of the BizFin* preparation
tool. The tool will show the Content Page as shown in Figure 23.

4. The elements which do not get mapped will be displayed in a window. Users can export the
unmatched elements into an MS Excel.

If some of the mandatory fields in the scoping question section are not answered in the XBRL financial
statements, a message will prompt you for further actions:

1. Click okay to view the Scoping question window.
2. Enter all the mandatory fields in the Scoping Question
3. Click Next to generate the templates.

B. Load prior period data: Select “Load prior period data” if you want to populate prior year data
on the templates. You will then need to provide mapping for the current year column, to
complete the XBRL file.

1. Browse relevant XBRL file and choose Load prior period data.

2. Click on Proceed.

3. Upon clicking Proceed, a warning message will be displayed as shown in Figure 26.
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. BP0Z-05-EMOZ;Please Mote: Some data from the XBRL document might
I -_l_:-. net get mapped when appropriate match is not found in the template

Ok ] ’ Cancel

Figure 26

4, Click Ok, and a screen will open for you to enter Current period dates of the XBRL
file (Figure 27). The prior period dates are automatically populated using the dates
present in the XBRL file.

BizFinx Preparation Tool

Enter Current Period Start Date 01-01-2014 [E

[DD-MM-Y YY)

Enter Current Period End Date 31-12-2014 [E

[DD-MM-YYYY)

Prior Period Start Date from 01-01-2013| @
instance [readonly] (DD-MM-YY)
Prior Period End Date from 31-12-2013| @
instance [readonly] (DD-MM-¥YYY)
[ oK Ml Concel |
Figure 27

5. Enter Current Period Start Date and End date. Click Ok. The templates will be
populated with only previous year data.

- Once the templates are generated, the Open icon cannot be clicked. However, you can open a
fresh file to import XBRL file. The create icon will open the scoping question template.

- Preparer will be able to save their work as MS Excel templates on their system. These files can
be opened to resume working.
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2.5. Open a previously saved Excel file in new installer

While preparing XBRL file, you may wish to save your work for subsequent continuation. Upon opening
of the saved file, BizFin* preparation tool may prompt you of validation error(s) (if any) for rectification,
as shown in Figure 28.

Some genuine errors are found. Before the tool can proceed with -
opening the saved file of previous version, please rectify the errors
and click continue. The errors are displayed below. Double click on

G

the element name to navigate to the errors and rectify them.

-

No Emor Message Section

|

1 Mismatch in value provided for same
field.

m

Element(s) to check

Balance at end of period
- (@sof _20110630) = 254511 SOCIE
(Thousands)

* Total equity (@sof_20110630) =
i 255345 (Thousands) SFPCumentMonCurrent

2 Mismatch in value provided for same
field.

Blement(s) to check

Total trade and other receivables
- (@sof_20110630_ThirdPartiesMember) | Note Trade AndOtherRece
= 78639 (Thousands)

Total trade and other receivables
- (@sof_20110630_ThirdPartiesMember) | Mote TradeAndOtherRece
= 78413 (Thousands)

3 Mismatch in value provided for same
field. -

[ oo ]

Figure 28

Double click on the elements to navigate to the areas containing the error(s) for rectification. Click
Continue to proceed on with preparation after rectification of error(s). The templates and data
previously filled are retained.

- Ensure all errors are rectified properly. If all errors are not rectified properly, error window will
continue to show even dafter clicking on ‘Continue.

- On rectifying some errors incorrectly, there might be additional errors displayed on the
window.

(]
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Template Interface and Navigation

3. Template Interface and Navigation

3.1. User Menu

Click on any template in the Content Page to go the template. For example, click on Statement of
Financial Position. The template for Statement of Financial position will open. On the top of the
template, you can see the User Menu as shown in Figure 29.

biz !N L6

TOOLSON UPLOAD

Figure 29

3.1.1. Home

The Home button takes you to the Content Page of the tool where the entire list of templates generated
and loaded in the tool is displayed. Please refer to section 3.3 to see more details on the Content Page.

3.1.2. Tool Box

The Tool Box facilitates users to customise and fill in the templates. Some of the functions include
reordering the elements, hiding rows that do not contain any tagged values, adding additional columns
for company-level reporting. These functions may be useful for you to customise the templates as per
your AGM Financial Statements.

Click Tool Box icon on the User Menu, the Tool Box will appear on the right panel as shown in Figure 30.
Please refer to section 7 to see more details on the Tool Box functions.
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TOOL BOX

%

Templates @&

3 3

BB
Import

Company labels field

MNote Number field

Mote-text block

Footnotes

Reorder

Custom Date Options o

Company

Untagged Row ,T.EE

Decimal +

Rules Repository E

AutoSave

i (@], (€ | M| mF| =: | =
YR BERC< 1< IEA < JEREDL: di: dlo

[
i

Freeze Pane

TOOLBOX

‘ SOURCE ‘ PFREVIEW ‘

Figure 30
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3.1.3. Upload

The Upload feature enables user to directly upload XBRL file to BizFin*server.

Click Upload icon on the User Menu and a new window will appear as shown in Figure 31. Please refer
to section 6.3 for more details on the Upload feature.

|5 Uplead XBRL file to BizFin® server X

Step 1 - vValidate XBRL file offline (Strongly recommended)

BizFin* Preparation Tool provides an offline validation feature containing most checks performed in the online validation in Step 2. For an
overall faster validation experience, you are strongly recommended to validate your XBRL file offline and rectify any errors, before

sending it for online validation.
Validate

Step 2 - validate XBRL file online and upload it to BizFin* server

Mame of person who uploads XBRL file |J0hn |

This name will be displayed during lodgment of Annual Return

Email address to notify validation results | |
Optional field

Validate & Upload

Figure 31
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3.2. Help

There are help available throughout for elements in the BizFin* preparation tool. The help menu
shows you different labels, synonyms, properties, references and guidance notes for each element
in the taxonomy. Different kinds of help available in the BizFin* preparation tool are detailed below.

1. Select the element of which you want to check Help information, e.g. “cash and bank balances”,
from the Statement of Financial Position in Figure 32.

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list

S

... Current assats

Trade and other receivables,
Fimance lease receivables,
Fimancial assets at fair value ¢ Trade and other 9 H
through profit or loss, current receivables i

L7 TR WU N ..

OO .. NOTNOOTRORORION SARTRORRTRRORIIE YOROUUONOOIS SR

e 2L 1ETEST]

Derivative financial assets,
Fimancial assets available-for- |

Financial assets i 1
cale, current i

Figure 32
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2. Double click on the element name and the panel will be display Help as shown in Figure 33.

-

Cash and bank balances

El_em_ent Cash and bank balances
MName

f:,g?ard Cash and bank balances

Guidance Notes is not available for  *
'Cash and bank balances'

m

4| i | »

Click here to see the latest guidance notes. E ZO0OM G‘l

Cash

Cash and cash equivalents

SFRS for 5E
Paragraph 4,2 E_

SubParagraph |a
Role http: ffwwow . xbrl, org 2003 /role /disclosureRef
Mame SFRS for 5E -

m

Figure 33
The different sections of the help pane are:

1. Header: Shows the element name in the taxonomy against which the help is being shown. The
figure above shows Help information for “Cash and bank balances”.

2. Element Labels

a. Element Name: It is a human readable name of a concept defined in the taxonomy and
is present in the label linkbase.

b. Standard Label: The default label for an element is referred to as the standard label.
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Guidance Notes: Guidance Notes provides you more information on how to map financial
figures from the AGM financial statements to ACRA taxonomy.

Element Synonyms: A taxonomy item may be called by different names by companies. The list
of synonyms are the common naming conventions for a given taxonomy item. For example, Cash
and bank balances may also be called “cash and cash equivalents” or “cash”.

Element Properties: Shows the characteristics and the XBRL property of an element

Element References: shows the references to authoritative statements in published business,
financial, and accounting literature or other useful guidance from where the element has been

taken from.
Reference Parts Use
Name Name of authoritative literature e.g. SFRS
Number Number of the standard or interpretation
Paragraph Paragraph in the standard
Subparagraph Subparagraph of a paragraph
Clause Subcomponent of a sub paragraph
Chapter Chapter in a Statutory Act
Section Section in a Statutory Act
Effective Date Effective date of the legislation
Expiry Date Expiry date of the legislation
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3.3. Content Page

User is taken to the Content Page once all the templates are generated based on answers to the Scoping
Questions. The Content Page contains the list of all applicable templates loaded in the preparation tool.
By default, only templates that are part of the minimum requirement list are generated and loaded in
the tool.

A E C - .
Document Actions v u
a S
I Z h & N Minimum reguirement list templates are marked in grey
]
HOME TOOLBOX UPLOAD
1 Update Template Select All Templates
;] Content Page = Do =
3 More Options (Document Actions) +..[1(10000000] Filing information
4 =[] Disclosures
5 iGeneral {Remarks (not saved in XBRL) : L1 XN s o of o o5
e - : { L ] --[_][12000000] Directors’ report
6 i Filing information : : [Z1[13000000] Statement by directors
7 [ [14000000] Independent auditors' report
8 Disclosures =] 5‘.519"‘9""5
- N [21100000] Statement of financial position presented using ¢
] Full set of financial statements
T [ [22100000] Income statement classified by function of exper
o __S_‘r;z_a_t_t_n__ment by :_i_lrec‘to Is --[][23200000] Statement of comprehensive income, OCl comp
11 Independent auditors' report [1124100000] Statement of changes in equity
12 --[](25200000] Statement of cash flows using indirect method
= INotes
1 BlElement . [30020000] Note - Corporate and general information
14 --[_][30030000] Note - Summary of signficant accounting policie
15 2ment classified by function of expense [1131010000] Note - Cash and bank balances
16 statement of cash flows using indirect method ~[Z1131030000] Note - Trade and cther receivables
Fr2 - --[_][31040000] Note - Financial assets availablefor-sale
[1131050000] Note - Heldto-maturity investments
18 Notes --[_][31060000] Note - Derivative financial instruments
19 Note - Corporate and general information --[_][31070000] Note - Finance lease receivables
20 Note - Trade and other receivables EBWM] Note - Inventories
- --[_|[31090000] Note - Construction contracts
21 Note - G it t:
o OYETMMEnLEAN - [C1131100000] Note - Development properties
22 Note - Property, pl_@nt and equipment --[1[31110000] Note - Defered tax asssts and liabilties
23 Mote - Provisions --[/][31130000] Note - Govemment grants
24 Note - Trade and other payables E[MHDDDD] Note - Investments in subsidiaries
N ~-[_|[31150000] Note - Investments in associates
25 Nate - Share capital L
e ALE.L00 -[_][31160000] Mote - Interests in joint ventures
28 Note - Revenue [J[31170000] Mote - Interest in other entities v
27 Mote - Employee benefits expense < >
28 Mote - Sglected income iaxpens;}_
2 Note - Operating segments s some [ e |
el = < >
4« » .. | ContentPage FilingInformation ‘ FullSe ... 4 »

Figure 34

More Options (Document Action): Click More Options to view the right pane as highlighted in Figure 34.
User will be able to add and delete templates other than those that are a part of minimum requirement
list. Please refer to section 4.2 to see how to add and delete templates.

Filing Information: The Filing Information template contains all the responses entered for the scoping
questions.

Disclosures: These include the full set of financial statements (in text blocks) and the statutory reports
(i.e. statement by directors, directors’ report and auditors’ report). Disclosure templates loaded in the
tool are displayed in the content page.

Statements: The templates for the primary statements are displayed here.
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Notes: Notes to the financial statements report the details and additional information of the main
reporting statements, such as the income statement. The list of templates loaded for the Notes are
displayed here.

3.4. Elements of templates

The elements of different templates are explained with a few examples in this section, including the
templates of primary financial statements and templates of disclosure notes.

3.4.1. Template of primary financial statements

This section uses the Statement of Financial Position as an example to explain the different elements of
the template of primary financial statements. Figure 35 shows what the Statement of Financial
Statement looks like on the preparation tool.

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current
Minimum reguirement list « Switch to Full taxonony list Add Note {text block)
COMPANY
Taxonomy labels Note fo. STOUR ; Geoup S Company G Company ;
I H 2013 i 2012 i 2013 : 2012
elements column columny o o000 | 60000000 | SGO00G0 | SGDY000600
Cash and bank batances cashandcash 3 i H : :
equivalents H ; 2!.312,]12‘: ]11.3“.231‘: 76.576.555" 65456 456
Trade and other recetvables, Trade and other a j i i :
U current ) receivables i 22,187,657 23,401,5741 . 16,111,749, 21,484 582
Finance lease receivables, Finaoce lease | 9 i i
1 SR : recievables | L. OO .| OO ... OO .. SOOI . . ...
Financial assets at fair value { ! i i
....through profit or loss, current |
Derivative financial assets : :

Figure 35

a) Taxonomy elements column: Taxonomy elements are in the left-most column of the template.
They are fixed and non-editable elements from ACRA taxonomy. You can double click on any of
the taxonomy element to view Help information of the element.

b) Company label column: In this column, users can key in their company labels as per their AGM
financial statements against the element in ACRA taxonomy. For example, a company has a line
item “cash and cash equivalents” which is mapped to “cash and bank balances” in ACRA
taxonomy. In this case, the company label for “cash and bank balances” is “cash and cash
equivalents” for the company.

c) Note column: Against some of the elements in the financial statements, users may be providing

details in the notes to financial statements. Users can enter the corresponding note number
against the elements where detailed notes have been added.
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d) Group/company column: The templates have reporting columns for both the Group and
Company level. The number of columns will depend upon the answer provided while filling
scoping question of Type of Financial statements. If you have selected Company level
statements, then only the columns for company level will appear. However, if you select
Consolidated financial statements, then the templates will have columns for both group and
company level.

e) Financial Period: The current financial year and prior financial year columns will be presented to
allow users to report figures for both current year and prior year. The year appears according to
the dates entered in the scoping questions.

f) Currency and level of rounding: Presentation currency and the level of rounding are displayed
on the templates below financial period.

3.4.2. Template of disclosure notes

This section uses the Property, plant and equipment note as an example to explain the different
elements of the template of disclosure notes. Figure 36 shows what the disclosure note template looks
like on the preparation tool.

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Primary Statements
Note 1: Depreciation items should be entered as positive sign.

Note 2: For this template, breakdown acgording to different classes is required in the Minimum Requirement List,

Edit Classes of property, fTotaI land and building EMOtorvehicles Other vehicles M
plant and equipment; :

Taxonomy elements

Disclosure of detailed information
about property, plant and
eguipment

Gross carrying amount, property
plant and equipment

Gross carrying amount at
jol g beginning of period

Additions other than through
business combinations

Acquisitions through busines
combinations

write. nff

Figure 36
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In some of the Notes templates, for example Note-Property plant and Equipment, you will find taxonomy
elements on one side and predefined types of property plant and equipment on the other, as highlighted
in green above.

Preparers will be able to add, remove, edit, or reorder the types of property plant and equipment by
clicking on Edit Classes of property, plant and equipment.

3.5. Switch view between Minimum requirement list and Full
taxonomy list

Only elements within the minimum requirement list are required to be submitted by companies if the
information is available in the AGM financial statements. The minimum requirement list has about 350
unique elements, while the full ACRA Taxonomy has about 1800 unique elements. By default, the
preparation tool shows the minimum requirement list view, which only contains elements in the
minimum requirement list that are required for submission if they are available in the AGM financial
statements. On the other hand, the full taxonomy view shows all the elements in the taxonomy available
for the template. Users can switch between the view of Minimum requirement list and the view of Full
taxonomy list in the following two ways.

3.5.1. Switch view by using the template link

1. To switch from minimum requirement list to full view for Individual templates, click on the link
Minimum requirement list — Switch to Full taxonomy list as highlighted in Figure 37.

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full texonomy list

Finance lease receivables,

current

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Figure 37

2. To switch from full taxonomy view to minimum requirement view, click on the link Full taxonomy
list — Switch to Minimum requirement list as highlighted in Figure 38.
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Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current

2
3 Full taxonomy list - Switch to Minimum requirement list Add Mote (text block)
9
10 EStatement of financial position
13
14 Detail Tagging
15 .........
19 Group Group Company
20 2013 2012 2013
. ' SGD SGD SGD
24 Company Label Note
26 i Assets E :
27
28
29
Finance lease receivables, ;
0 CUTENt
Financial assets at fair
31 ¢ ....valuethrough profitor
Derivative financial assets, ;
20 current . SO OO SN SRS S
i Financial assets available- i i i :
33 for-sale, current

Figure 38

- In full taxonomy view, all the elements that belong to minimum requirement list will be
highlighted in green as shown in Figure 38.

- When you switch view from Full taxonomy list to minimum requirement list, only data entered
= for the minimum requirement list on the full taxonomy view will be retained, and the rest will
be lost. The tool will prompt you a warning message for possible loss of data when you switch
from Full taxonomy view to Minimum requirement view.
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3.5.2. Switch View function

Template Interface and Navigation

Using the switch view feature of the view template pane in the Tool Box can convert all templates from

minimum requirement list to full taxonomy list and vice versa.

1.

Go to Tool box and click on View template as shown in Figure 39.

TOOL BOX

Templates I O I

e
Save E
Import

Company labels field

Mote Number field

Mote-text block

Footnotes

Reorder

Custormn Date Options

Company

*EE

Untagged Row

Decimal

Rules Repository

AutoSave

YRR BERC< 1< IE < 1EREDL: di: dle.

-\.'.'[

Freeze Pane

Figure 39
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2. The pane for view templates will appear as shown in Figure 40.

Minimum reguirement list templates are marked in grey

|pdate Template ‘ Select All Templates Switch View ‘

----- ..[/][10000000] Filing information
=- |:| Disclosures
-[][11000000] Full s&t of financial statements
-] [12000000] Directors’ report
-[/][13000000] Statement by directars
-] [14000000] Independent audtors’ report
=[] Statemerts
-[+#][21100000] Statement of financial position presented using cument and |
-[«/][Z2100000] Income statement classfied by function of expense
-[][23100000] Statement of comprehensive income, OC| components pres
-] [24100000] Statement of changes in equity
-[+/][25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method
= |:| MNotes
-[/][30020000] Mote - Corporate and general information
-] [30030000] Note - Summary of significant accounting policies
-[][31010000] Note - Cash and bank balances
-[+/][31030000] Note - Trade and other receivables
-] [31040000] Note - Financial assets availableforsale
-] [31050000] Mote - Held4o-maturity investments
-] [31060000] Note - Derivative financial instruments
-] [31070000] Note - Finance lease receivables
-] [31020000] Mote - Inventories
-] [31030000] Note - Construction contracts
-[][31100000] Note - Development properties
-[][31110000] Note - Defemed tax assets and liabilties
-[+/][311:30000] Note - Govemment grants
-] [31140000] Note - Investments in subsidiaries
-] [31150000] Note - Imrestmerﬂs in assuc:ates

Tra4 4 mmnns el o o

4 | i b

m

MﬁFPfNG

e Assmmr

UALIDATE

Figure 40
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3. Click Switch View as highlighted in the red box in Figure 40. The screen will be displayed as shown
in Figure 41. The screen shows the list of templates generated in the tool along with the check box
to select for minimum requirement list or full taxonomy list. If you want to view a particular template
in full taxonomy list, then select the check box under the column for full taxonomy list as highlighted
in Figure 41.

|5 BizFink Preparation Tool =
Tick the check box to select type of view for each template
Sheet Title Full View Minimum View = |
Select Al ] ] |
[11000000] Full set of financial statements |
[13000000] Statement by directors ]
[14000000] Independert auditors’ repart [l
[21100000] Statemert of financial position presented using cument and non-cument =
[22100000] Income statement classified by function of expense |
[25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method [
[20020000] Maote - Corporate and general information | £
[31030000] Mote - Trade and other receivables

[31130000] Mate - Government grants
[31230000] Mote - Property, plant and equipment
[31240000] Mote - Provisions

[31280000] Mate - Trade and other payables
[31250000] Mote - Share capital

[32010000] Mote - Revenue

[32020000] Mote - Employes benefits expense
[32050000] Mote - Selected income (expense)

O0ooEOOo=EO
HEEOEEOE

| Apply Changes |

Figure 41
4. Select check box for each template and click Apply Changes.

5. The templates will switch to Full taxonomy list or minimum requirement list as per the check box
selected against each template.
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3.6. Linking primary statements with notes
The line items from primary statements will be linked to the detailed note templates in the tool.

3.6.1. Linking between primary statements and notes

Click Add note (detail) on Primary statement templates as shown in Figure 42. Templates for relevant
primary items will open.

$harn of profs [icss] of
BSSCAELES and PNt vinhunes
srcounied for wing sauity
rrapthod

.u.
EEEEEEEEE

Figure 42

When you are in the templates for notes, click on the Primary Statement shown in Figure 43. It will take
you to the relevant primary statement.

4 C D | E | F G H
——
biz7zz | 8| £ @

I - %// HOME TOOBOX UPLOAD
1
2 Note - Revenue
3| Minimum reguirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Primary Statements
4 | Note : Please provide information in this template for continuing operations (exclude discontinued operations),
2 | if the information is available in the financial statements.
9 | Group Group
10| 2016 2015
1 usoD usoD
14 |
16 | Revenue
17 | Sale of goods 57,293,791 93,902,373
18 | Rendering of services

Revenue from construction

Figure 43
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4. Customise the templates

The templates are by default generated based on the minimum requirement list according to the
taxonomy chosen. Minimum requirement list is information that companies must submit as long as the
information is available inside the AGM financial statements. You may want to look though the templates
generated and understand the in the context of the financial statements you are preparing, including
whether the templates need to be filled in.

You can customise the templates (if required) to be similar to the AGM financial statement. This section
shows how you can customise the templates to suit the AGM financial statements of your company:

e Edit answers to the Scoping Questions

e Add/Delete templates

e Add/Delete company columns

e Add/Delete columns with custom dates

e Customise table columns in the disclosure notes

4.1. Edit answers to Scoping Questions

If you find that the templates generated are not similar to your financial statements, you may want to
check the answers provided to scoping questions in the “Filing Information” template. Click on “Edit” if
you would like to make changes to the answers.

1. Go to Filing information template as shown in Figure 44.

2

3 Edit |[Click on edit to open scoping question and make changes to the filing infarmation.
FTPT TSR

3

financial statements in XBRL or EFU“ set of financial i

16 i financial statements highlights istatemerts 3

* Type of accounting standard used to |

17 | prepare financial statements SFRS
Figure 44

2. Click on Edit. Scoping Question template opens up with the current data filled as shown in Figure 45.
Now, you can make changes to your answers to the scoping questions; for example, change the type
of income statement from by function to by nature. After clicking on Proceed, the templates will be
updated based on changes made to the scoping questions.
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|5 BizFin* Preparation Tool

|6‘ MName of Company (as registered in BizFile)

ABC Limited

| ‘ Unigue Entity Number

199912345P

Whether company is filing full set offinancial statements in XBRL or financial statements highlights

Full set of financial statements

6 Type of Accounting Standard Used to Prepare Financial Statements SFRS
Type of Company During Current Period Private company
Current Period Start Date 01-01-2016
CurrentPeriod End Date 31-12-2016

Taxonomy Version

SFRS_2076_v4.1

Figure 45
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4.2. Add/delete templates

User is taken to the Content Page once he is done with filling the Scoping Question template. The Content
Page contains the list of all applicable templates loaded in the preparation tool. By default, only templates
of the minimum requirement list are populated.

4.2.1. Add/delete templates

To provide more information voluntarily, you may choose to add more templates, and delete the
templates that you have added.

1. Click More options on the Content Page. The View template pane will be displayed as shown in
Figure 46 on the right-hand side of the screen.

B C -

=

Document Actions v X%

A
/7 - B < i
I Z h & % Minimum reguirement list templates are marked in grey
& HOME TOOLBOX UPLOAD
1 Update Template Select All Templates

]

el Content PHgF. =] General ~
3 | More Options (Document Actions) 1..J](10000000] Fiing information
4 =[] Disclosures
Bl 3 f = H i [~1[11000000] Full set of financial statements
5 | :Gen eral :Remarks (not saved in XBRL) : [1[12000000] Directors' eport
6 | i_f_i_l_i_mg infarmation H H 3000000] Statement by diecors
7 | [14000000] Independert auditors’ report
8 Disclosures tatements
- N [~|[21100000] Statement of financial position presented using cu
9 Full set of financial statements
T [22100000] Income statement classified by function of expens:
10_ STa ment by directors [1[23200000] Statement of comprehensive income. OC| compor.
11 | Indepemd_e_n‘t auditors' report - [](24100000] Statement of changes in equity
12 i [][25200000] Statement of cash flows using indirect method
13 Statements f 3 [llotes

Figure 46

2. Check/uncheck the Checkboxes provided beside the templates to add/delete templates as shown
in Figure 47.
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* Minimum reguirement list templates are marked in grey

|Ipdate Template | Select All Templates ‘ Switch View ‘

13

=[] General

- L.[V][10000000] Filing information

L:_||:| Disclosures

-[][11000000] Full set of financial statements

-[7][12000000] Directors’ report

-[][1:3000000] Statemert by directors

-[][14000000] Independert auditors' report

=[] Statements

-[][21100000] Statement of financial position presented using cument and |
-[][Z2100000] Income statement classified by function of expense

[ [23200000] Statement of comprehensive income, OC| components pres
-] [24100000] Statement of changes in equity

-[][25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method

=[] Notes

-[/][30020000] Note - Corporate and general irformation

-] [30030000] Note - Summary of significant accounting policies

4-- [31010000] Mote - Cash and bank balances

/-] [31020000] Note - Trade and ather receivables presented as cumrent an
;" +[][31030000] Note - Trade and other receivables presented in order of liqu
,l -[][31040000] Note - Financial assets availableforsale

/ L[7][31050000] Mote - Held4o-maturty investments

-[][31060000] Note - Dervative financial instruments

--[][31070000] Mote - Finance lease receivables

-[][31020000] Note - Inventories

-[][31050000] Note - Construction contracts

-[][31100000] Note - Development properties

-[][31110000] Mote - Defered tax assets and liabilties

--[][31130000] Note - Governmert grants

-[][31140000] Note - Investments in subsidiaries -
4| 1 | b

m

Figure 47

3. Click on Update Template. The templates will be updated based on the selection done for the
templates.

You will be prompted to confirm, if any template will get deleted:

1. Whenever you delete a template, a confirmation message will pop up as shown in Figure 48.

37



Customise the templates

| _

@% Unchecking the following worksheets:
WY DMNote - Cash and bank balances

will delete those sheet(s) from the workbook and all the data within.
Do you want to delete?

e I

Figure 48

2. Click on Yes to confirm the action. The templates will be deleted along with the links on the

Content Page. Otherwise, you can click No to abort the action.
4.2.2. Select/deselect all templates

1. Click on Select All as shown in Figure 49. All the templates will be selected.

* Minimum reguirement list templates are marked in grey

Lpdate Template Select All Templates Swatch View

=] General

= | Disclosures

-[/1[11000000] Full set of financial statements

-] [12000000] Directors’ report

~[+/[13000000] Statement by directors

-[][14000000] Independent auditors’ report

= | Statements

-[/[21100000] Statement of financial position presented using cument and 1
-[/1[22100000] Income statement classified by function of expense

-] [23200000] Statement of comprehensive income, OC| components pres
-[][24100000] Statement of changes in equity

-[|[25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method

=[] Notes

[31]]2[!]]]] Mote - Corporate and general information

-] [30030000] Mote - Summary of significant accounting policies
-[][31010000] Mote - Cash and bank balances

-] [31020000] Mete - Trade and other receivables presented as cument an

m

Figure 49
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2. Click on Deselect All as shown in Figure 50. All the templates that are not part of the minimum
requirement list will be deselected.

* Minimum reguirement list templates are marked in grey

Update Template ‘ Dezelect All Templates ‘ ‘

=7 General
- L.[V][10000000] Filing information
EI|:| Disclosures
-[Z][11000000] Full set of financial statements
--[¥][12000000] Directors’ report
--[/][13000000] Statement by directors
-] [14000000] Independent auditars’ repart
=[] Statements
-[][21100000] Statement of financial position presented using curent and |
--[¥][22100000] Income statement classfied by function of expense
--[¥][23200000] Statement of comprehensive income, OCl components pres
--[¥][24100000] Statement of changes in equity
-.[][25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method
= | Notes
--[¥][30020000] MNote - Corporate and general information
--[¥][30030000] Note - Summary of significant accounting policies
--[¥][31010000] Note - Cash and bank balances
-[#][31020000] Note - Trade and other receivables presented a= cument an
----[31[[31]]]]] Mote - Trade and other receivables presented in arder of liqu
--[¥][31040000] Note - Financial assets availableforsals
-[Z][31050000] Note - Held4o-maturity investments
--[¥][31060000] Note - Dervative financial instruments

»

m

Figure 50

In the View templates panel, the templates loaded by default of minimum requirement list will
be marked in grey and cannot be removed.
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4.2.3. Switch View

Multiple templates can be switched from full view to minimum view, and from minimum view to full view
using this function.

1. Click Switch View as shown in Figure 50. A screen is displayed as shown in Figure 51.

Tick the check box to select type of view for each template

Sheet Title Full View Minimum View = | [}
Select Al

[11000000] Full set of financial statements
[13000000] Statement by directors
[14000000] Independent auditors’ report

[21100000] Statement of financial position presented using cument and non-cument
[22200000] Income statement classified by nature of expense

[25200000] Statement of cash flows using indirect method

[30020000] Note - Corporate and general information |
[31030000] Note - Trade and other receivables

[31130000] Note - Govemment grants

[31230000] Nate - Property, plant and equipment

[31240000] Nate - Provisions

[31280000] Note - Trade and other payables

[312%0000] Note - Share capital

[32010000] Note - Revenue

[32020000] Note - Employee benefits expense

[320%0000] Note - Selected income (sxpense)

Ooo0EDOEDOOREEDGDDE =

FEEOEREDEEELDOERER TG

o

Apply Changes

Figure 51

2. Tick check box to select either full view or minimum view for each of the templates loaded in the
tool.

3. Click Apply changes. Templates will be updated based on selection done in Figure 51.

4.3. Add/delete company columns

For some of the templates (e.g. Income statement), only Group columns are present in the templates for
consolidated accounts. In order to report for company level, users can manually add company columns in
the templates. This section covers how this can be done.

4.3.1. Add company columns

Select any cell in the layouts as indicated below in Figure 52, using Income Statement by function
of expense as an example.
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Income statement classified by function of expense

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list

Group Group
2012 2011
5GD : 5GD
Company Label Note
Profit (loss) !
* Revenue
Cost of sales
Gross profit 0 0
Other income

Figure 52

1. Click Add Company on Tool Box as shown in Figure 53.

[coromm @ 0]

Figure 53

2. Company column will be added along with the Group in the selected layout in the template as

shown in Figure 54.

Income statement, by function of expense

Company Label Note

Profit (loss)

Otherincome

Figure 54
4.3.2. Delete company columns

1. Select any place within the table layout.

2. Click Delete Company on Tool Box as shown in Figure 55.

Company (4 MH

Figure 55

3. A message will pop up to confirm the action.

4. Click on Yes. Company domain will be deleted from the selected layout in the template.
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4.4. Add/delete columns with custom dates

You can use this function to add or delete additional reporting columns, for example, for the third year of
Statement of Financial Position for group level.

4.4.1. Add columns with custom date

1. Select a cell within date place holder or table layout as shown in Figure 56.

Income statement classified by function of expense

Minimum Tagging List-Switch to Full list

A
e — S _—
01January 2013-31 | 01 January 2012- 31 01 January 2012 - 01 June|
December 2013 December 2012 2012 ]

Profit (loss)

N

Share of profit (loss) of associatsg
and joint ventures accounted fol
using equity method

Figure 56

2. Click Add Custom date on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 57.

Custom Date Options | é‘}\ o

Figure 57

3. A window will appear as shown in Figure 58.
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i N
i BizFinx Preparation Tool 2
Custom Start Date - -
[DD-MM-YYYY)
Custom End Date - -
[DO-MMY YY) |
i Il
g Selected Layout - All Layouts
~in template ~ in template
SUBMIT
L A

Figure 58

4. Enter Custom Start date and Custom End date. Select whether to show in Selected layout or All
Layouts in templates.

a. Selected Layout: Select to add custom date column in only the table selected in the
current template.

b. All Layouts: Select to add custom date column to all the tables present in the current
template.

5. Click on Submit. Window will close and column with selected date will appear on the template as
highlighted in Figure 56 above.

4.4.2. Edit custom dates

If the financial year in the custom dates is not equal to one year, then the dates in the placeholders
appearing on the templates will show the full dates instead of only the year.

=]
1. Select any cell in the custom date columns where custom dates have been added.

2. Click Edit Custom date on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 59.

Custormn Date Options o ﬁ o

Figure 59

3. A window will appear as shown in Figure 60. Enter dates to be edited and click Submit.
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/% BizFinx Preparation Tool M

Custom Start Date 01-01-2013|RER
{DD-MM-YYYY)

Custom End Date 30-06-2013 [E
{DD-MM-YYY)

& Selected Layout - All Layouts
~ in template ~in template

SUBMIT

Figure 60

4.4.3. Delete columns

Only columns with custom dates can be deleted. The current and prior year columns cannot be deleted
using this function.

1. Select relevant dates from the date placeholder in the templates.

2. Click Delete Custom Date icon on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 61.

Custom Date Options 0 _é"}\ o

Figure 61

3. A window will appear to confirm deletion as shown in Figure 62.

i ™

" Deleting the column will result inte loss of data entered in the column,
WY doyouwantto continue?

ves | [ No

Figure 62

4. Click Yes. Window will close and column with selected date will be deleted from the layout in the
template.

44



Customise the templates

4.5. Customise table columns in the disclosure notes

Preparers will be able to add / edit / delete reporting columns using the links available on the preparation
tool template. These links will appear for all the tables where reporting in columns for different types of
classes are available.

4.5.1. Explicit dimensional tables

Tables for which classes are predefined in the taxonomy are known as explicit dimensions. An example
will be the disclosure note for Property plant and equipment as shown in Figure 63.

4.5.1.1 Add/edit/delete explicit dimensions

1. Click Edit link on the templates where dimensions have been applied.

Mote - Property, plant and equipment

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Primary Statements

Mote 1: Depreciation items should be entered as positive sign.

Note 2: For this template, breakdown according to different classes is required in the Minimum Requirement List. | __ |

Edit Classes of property, plant and] ;
eguipment

2016 2016

Auto Calculate Total

Disclosure of property, plant and
Eequipment

Figure 63

2.  Window will open to display all the classes for property plant and equipment as shown in Figure
64.

l:l Classes pertaining to minimum requirement list

»  Fiter |Mone | -
Freehold land

Leasehold land and building

Total land and building

Ships

Aircraft

Motar vehicles

Cther vehicles

Total vehicles

Machinery

m

Fumiture fadtures and fittings

Office equipment

Computer equipment

Communication and network equipment

FEEEEEODEEDODEDGE

Cther equipment

Figure 64
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3. Select/Deselect check box for classes that need to be added/deleted.

4. Click Apply. Selected classes will be added onto the template and deselected ones would be

deleted from the template.

To reorder the domain members, click on Reorder after selecting check box for addition.
Reorder using Up and Down buttons and then click Apply. Reordering will help you to structure your
templates as per your source document, which will help fill the templates using the feature of Auto Tag
and drag-and-drop.

4.5.1.2 Reorder the classes

1. View of the template prior to reordering is shown in Figure 65.

Note - Property, plant and equipment

Minimym eeguanemant Hst - Switch to Full taxonomy 1igy Bramary Statemants
Note 1: Depreciation items should be entered as positive sign,

Figure 65
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2. Click on Edit classes of property plant and machinery. A window will appear with all the classes for the
columns as shown in Figure 66.

l:l Classes pertaining to minimum requirement list

»

b Fiter |None | @
Freehold land [}
Leasehold land and building Il
Total land and building
Ships 0
Aircraft ]
Motor vehicles
Cther vehicles
Total vehicles [}
Machinery

m

Fumiture fidures and fittings

Cffice equipment

Computer equipment

Communication and network equipment

Cther equipment

Figure 66

3. Select the classes to view in the template and click reorder to view the selected classes for the
columns. A window will display the icons to move up and down the classes as shown in Figure 67.

I |5 Classes of property,

l:l Classes pertaining to minimum requirement list

Classes of property, plant and equipment
Total land and building

Matar vehicles
e
Machinery
Total

Figure 67
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4. Reorder the classes using the up and the down icons as shown in Figure 68.

l:l Classes pertaining to minimum requirement list

Classes of property, plant and equipment
Mator vehicles

Lo

Total land and building
Cther vehicles
Total

Reorder up and down

using these arrows

[ Back J{ ... ][ Aeply [ Cancel |
Figure 68
5. Click Apply to reorder the columns present in the templates. View after reordering is as shown in
Figure 69.
Note - Property, plant and equipment
Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Primary Statements

Note 1: Depreciation items should be entered as positive sign.
Note 2: For this template, breakdown according to different classes is required in the Minimum Requirement List.

Edit Classes of property, plant and |Motor vehicles Machinery Total land and bullding :Other vehicles
eguipment

Auto Calculate Total

AT :
o AN AR S

.Gtoss carrying amount at
beginningofperiod  .........;
Additions other than through |

Figure 69
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4.5.2. Typed dimensional tables

In typed dimensions, users will need to key in the classes that are applicable for the reporting company
as per the source document. We use Note - Investment in Subsidiaries as an example in Figure 70.

4.5.2.1 Add/delete typed classes:

1. Click on “Edit” link on the template where typed dimensions are applied.

Note - Investments in subsidiaries

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Primary Statements

Edit Mame of subsidiary

¢

Figure 70

2. Window will open as shown in Figure 71.

R —

MName of subsidiary

EnterType here..|

Figure 71

3. Click Add to add rows and enter appropriate reporting elements.
4. Reorder the rows where you have entered the classes using the Up and Down arrows.

5. Click Save to apply changes to the templates.
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4.5.2.2 Reorder typed classes

E 2 To delete the rows, select the row you want to delete, click Delete, and click on Save.

1. After you add typed classes, a screen will show as in Figure 72.

1
Click here to
select the row

Figure 72
2. Select a row as shown in Figure 72 above.

3. Click on the arrows to reorder. Move down the row highlighted as shown in Figure 73.

Reorder up and down

lml [] using these arrows :

Mame of subsidiary
B Ltd.

o

CLtd.

' Click here to
select the row

Figure 73
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5. Get Templates Filled

There are two ways in which you can start the tagging process in the preparation tool, depending on
whether you already have a set of AGM financial statements (AGM FS) in Word/Excel format.

1. With AGM FS in Word/Excel format:
e Import source document
e Copy and paste full set of financial statements
e AutoTag
e Draganddrop
e Import prior year figures (if necessary)
2. Without AGM FS in Word/Excel format:

e Keyin data

5.1. Import source document

To populate data into the templates in the BizFin* preparation tool, companies can use their AGM financial
statements as a source document and begin the preparation process. The source document can be used
to extract numeric as well as text block data.

1. Select a particular template to tag values.

2. Click Source in the bottom of Tool Box as shown in Figure 74.

51



Get Templates Filled

TOOL BOX

Decimal +

Rules Repository E

AutoSave

B e

Templates o E

. e e

= o

Import ﬁ

Company labels field #OTh

Note Number field i P i

Mote-text block E o

Footnotes E ::ﬂ

Reorder o °

Custom Date Options o f o

Company o o
8 A

Untagged Row = =" =

|

.

[
1

Freeze Pane

Figure 74

3. A window opens for users to choose a file. The supported file formats are MS Word and MS Excel

formats with extensions of .doc, .docx, .xls, and .xlsx.

4. Select relevant file. The selected file is opened in a Source document as shown in Figure 75.
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Tick Check box if your
File Edit View Format Table Legend selected Statement has a

’ Detach ] [ Auto Tag ] [-d’ Format ] Typefosegmﬁ__’_‘ Note number column
e

_w [[] Table selection row wise ” Mote number column
Tick Check box to enable Iil
selection row wise.
Note: By default, the
selection would be cell
wise.
ABC Limited
Registrati on Number: 199050000Z
Annual Eeport
Year ended 31 December 2009
F 1 | b
gso (O}
= B B3

Figure 75
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5.2. Copy and paste full set of financial statements

Users are required to fill in the text block present in the full set of financial statements. The text block
should contain the entire copy of the AGM financial statement of the company.

1. Go to “Full set of financial statements” and double click on the text block field in Figure 76.

- Full set of financial statements

3 Minimum ir nit lisd = S ta Full taxonomy li

9

' Disclosure of complete set of :

Mote:Please ensure that the complete set of
‘financial statements

financial statements as tabled at or used for
the purposes of the AGM (Annual General
Meeting)] is submitted in this text block of
"full set of financial statements”. The

[ P ; complete set of financial statements should
i i generally comprise of the following:

: : = dirgctors’ réport;

- statemdnt by directons;

- auditors’ report |if audited),

= all primary statements;and

- all notes to the financial statements

Figure 76

2. Atext editor will open as shown in Figure 77

T vore e

File Edit View Format Table

(Normal] ~ Times New Roman -2 ~[B rU|E|lzzEEEE m -|q
[L] 1t . 3 C o R R Foe ) b F v i

m

Add Note- Text block here

Figure 77

- The menu ribbon in the text editor can be used to format the text inside.

- Preparers should ignore the cover page and then paste the entire AGM financial statements as

the human readable copy generated from the tool and on the portal will have a cover page by
default.

3. Type, or copy and paste text block in to the text editor.

4, Save text in the text editor. Text block is added.
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5.3. Auto Tag

The Auto Tag function helps to populate data from a source document onto the templates using a set of
accounting term synonyms within Appendix A of the Preparers’ Guide. The source documents can be the
AGM financial statements and other documents where data can be populated automatically. For example,
the amount of fixed assets indicated within your financial statements may be populated to the element
Property, plant and equipment within the template because fixed assets are defined as a synonym for
Property, plant and equipment within ACRA’s list of synonymes.

On the source document, all the line items that remain untagged (where no Auto Tag is found) will be
highlighted cell wise for you to manually enter in the templates or drag-and-drop. The tool will highlight
the tagged data in pale green and untagged data in orange on the source document.

5.3.1. Basic Auto Tag

1. Import the source document.

2. Select the table rows on the source document as shown in Figure 78.

File Edit View Format Table Legend

[ Attach ]l[ Auto Tag ]l[d Format ] I?'ypetosearrﬁ... ﬂ | Table selection rt:wwise” Note number column |

AEC Limited

and it Subgdiaries
Financial stae ment

Year ended 31 December 2009

Balance sheets
As at 31 December 2009

Trade receivables 9 15040903 18441871 15980143 21 433133

Other debtors 33,390 64,080 1334 144

Cash and cash equivalents 10 8.833,439 10,318,557 1215608 708,082
Totalcurrent assets 31,043,116 33,720,131 17327337 22,192,664
Total assets 40,847 412 44.156,152 29,707,341 34340 364

E quity attributable to eyuity
holders of the Company
Share capital 18822247  18,822247 18,822247 18822247
Other reserves 2,368,193 222,79 131,754 102245
Fetained earnings 8255,224 7410,383 0,915,633 4.781,551
LI}

Figure 78

3. Click Auto Tag on the source document window.
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4. The selected template will be filled with the values for which matching labels have been found.
All the untagged elements on the source document will be highlighted as shown in Figure 79.

- Table selection row wise: To enable selection of the table row wise, check the box provided in the
source document. For auto tagging, users are advised to check the box. Refer to Figure 78.

- Note number column: Check the text box provided if the table selected in the source document has a
note number column Please ensure that this box is checked properly to ensure proper data population
into the templates. Refer to Figure 78.

- Detach/Attach: Click detach the source document from the right pane and open in full view. While in
detached mode, click Attach to attach the source document window to the right pane. Refer to Figure
78.

= - For basic Auto Tag, when the data element in the source document may potentially be mapped to

two or more data elements on the templates, the preparation tool will not perform auto-tagging for
the element. For example, if you have Trade and other receivables within your financial statements
which can potentially be mapped to the elements “Trade and other receivables, current” and “Trade
and other receivables, and non-current”, this function will not be performed to avoid incorrect
population. In this case, you can use selective Auto Tag. Refer to Section 5.3.2 for more information.

-199912345T-31122013 - Microsoft
Home Insert Page Layout Formulas Data Review View
c D E F G H iDocumentAmon; - x
s N
3 Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonamy list Add Note {text block] Eile  Edit View Format Table Legend
3 [ Detach ] [ Auto Tag ] [<7 Format ] Typeto search.. ‘-
3 Group Group
10 2013 2012 Table selection row wise Note number column
1 s6b seb Balance sheets il
14 Company Label Note Asat 31 December 2013
16 Assets Group
17 Current assets Note ZSGI)I]i ;(“;1; B
Trade and other receivables, Trade and other 9 M
19 | [i] current receivables, current 15,049,993 18,441,871 Assets
27 Inventories Inventaories 8 7104074 _ — — — 4835623, | Property. plant and
Total current assets other than equipment 4 9405753 10,101,201
non-current assets or disposal Finance lease receivables, 5 325685 334,820
31 groups 22,154,067 23337494 || _ m"'m““:ssm 5 e 5
33 Total current assets Total current assets 7T~ Bubsidiaries 7 : C
34 Non-current assets Total non-current assets 9804296 10436021 |
Finance |ease receivables, non: Finance |lease 5 \ ‘ | | ‘
current receivables, non-current Tnventories & 714074 4805623
37 325,685 334,820 Trade and other receivables,
Property, plant and equipment:  Property, plant and - S A ';:;n:hbhts ? ;;gz"}% éi’;;g‘sn
43 equipment 9,405,753 10,101,201 Eahalasicai i B,éSS,‘!SQ 10:31&557
a6 Intangible assets Intangible assets 4' L e 72838 0 ToBlirrenases] 3193116 $.720.31
a7 Investments in subsidiaries Subsidiaries - - = —=-==-=-== o 0 Total assefs m i
53 Total non-current assets Total non-current assets 9,804,296 10,436,021 T [ 7’
54 * Total assets Total assets 31,958,363 33,773,515
55 Liabilities and equity 9% 0
56 Liabiliti
57 Current liabilities
WA kM IndependentAuditorsReport | SFPCurrentNonCurrent . ISFunction . SCF

(I

Figure 79
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The zoomed in portions of the above screenshot are shown below:

Assets
Property, plant and The totals and sub-totals
@qlﬁmﬂt 4 9,4{}5 ,?53 ].'D, ].'D].,_'H}]. i are not auto tagged as
Finance lease receivables, J 325685 334 820 | theyare calculated in
nof-curent 7 thet lat
Intangible assets 6 72.858 L P! € template
Subsidiaries 7 L = - '
Total non-current assets 0804 206 410436021
| | | |
Inventories & 7104 074 4 895623 |
Trade and other receivables,
current 9 15,0003 18,441 871
Trade debtors 33,580 64,080
Cash and @shequivalents 10 B 855 459 10318 557
Total currem assets 31043116 33,720,131 |
Total assets 40847412 44,156,152
Figure 80

Trade and other receivables, Trade and other

current receivables, current 15,049,993; 18..441..=E"J1i

: Inventories Inventories g 5 7,104,074 4,895,623}
Total current assets other than ! :
non-current assets or disposal |

groups

v 22,154,067 23,337,494
: 22,154,067

23 337 494

P S i The totals and sub-totals are auto calculated in the
: Finance lease receivables, non-

current template. However, the company labels for totals

e and sub-totals are populated on the template. 334320

Property, plant and equipment

Investments in subsidiarie

9,804,296!
31,958,363

33,773,515

Figure 81

- On the source document, line items that are auto tagged are highlighted in light green; line items
that are not auto tagged are highlighted in orange; line items that are not processed by auto tag
= function will not be highlighted.
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The steps to perform Selective Auto Tag are very similar with the Basic Auto Tag. The difference is that

you can select particular sections of the source document and the tool template, and Auto Tag will only

be performed on these selected sections. For example, you may want to use the Auto tag function to help

populate data from your “Current Assets” section of your financial statements to the “Current assets” of
the template. Selective Auto Tag is expected to increase the accuracy of auto tagging.

1. Click Source below the Tool Box as shown in Figure 82. A window opens for the user to choose file.

TOOL BOX

Templates E
v n B
Import ﬁ
Company labels field i il il
Note Number field i i il
Note-text block é o
Footnotes g :2
Reorder o °
Custom Date Options o f o
Company o o
Untagged Row = OEr =
Decimal + -
Rules Repository g ﬁ
AutoSave &
Freeze Pane T_ _l_

—
MAPPING

PREVIEW

VALIDATE

Figure 82

2. Select relevant file to browse. The selected file is opened in a Source document window alongside the
template as shown in Figure 83.
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Figure 83
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3. Select taxonomy labels in the template as shown in Figure 84.
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Figure 84

4. Select an entire table or a section of the table on the source document for tagging as shown in Figure
84,

5. Click Auto Tag on the source document window. Only the selected sections of the source document
and tool template will be processed for Auto Tagging.

Prepare the source document for Auto Tag and drag-and-drop

e The Auto Tag and drag-and-drop (by row) functions require the use of properly formatted tabular data (i.e.
using Excel / Word table). Things to avoid include having blank columns within tables, displaying the
Company level columns before the Group level columns, displaying the prior year columns before the current
year columns.

e The number of columns within the Source document should be consistent with the template which you are
performing the Auto Tag / drag-and-drop (by row).

e Blank rows and merged cells (i.e. data spanning across multiple columns or rows) may cause issues. There
may be changes required to the formatting of tables inside the source document, to optimise the results
from Auto Tag and drag-and-drop (by row) functions.

e The preparation tool is unable to recognise “tables” created using “tabs” in Word format. Preparers may
consider pasting these “tables” into an excel worksheet. This MS Excel worksheet will then function as the
source document for Auto Tag / drag-and-drop (by row).

e Any embedded object within the imported source document will be treated as an image by the preparation
tool. Hence, Auto Tag / drag-and-drop will not be possible. As an alternative, you may paste the embedded
table into an Excel worksheet. This Excel worksheet will then function as a Source document for Auto Tag /
drag-and-drop.

® You can directly use the menu functions in the Source document window to make edits to the source
document and save. Functions include the ability to insert page breaks, page orientation, view
horizontal/vertical rulers and insert/delete table rows and columns.
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5.3.3. Overwrite values for Auto Tag

When you perform Auto Tag on templates which already contain some financial data, the preparation
tool may find that data in some cells will be overwritten by the Auto Tag process. A message will be
displayed for you to confirm whether to overwrite the existing data, as shown in Figure 85.

- -
-

% Performed action will overwrite the label and reported values for the
' active sheet in excel termplate, Do you want to overwrite?

Figure 85

1. If you want to overwrite the existing data in the template, Click Yes. Auto tagged values will replace
existing data in the template.

2. If you do not want to overwrite the existing data, Click No.
5.3.4. Auto Tag for notes

Auto Tag or drag-and-drop function can also be performed for disclosure notes, if the arrangement of
columns within the template is the same as the AGM financial statements.

For example, if there are three asset classes within the table for Property, plant and equipment in the
order of “Total Land and Building”, “Other Vehicles” and “Office Equipment”, you will need to do the
necessary reordering of columns within the templates using “Edit classes of Property, plant and
equipment” function (refer to section 4.5), so that the columns on the template will be in the same order
as the AGM financial statements. This is illustrated in Figure 86.
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Figure 86

There may also be similar data elements found in the different tables within the templates. “Disposal of
Property, plant and equipment” is one of such examples because it can be present within the different
tables in Property, plant and equipment template - current period, prior period, “gross carrying amount”
and “accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment”.

For such elements, you can choose to perform Selective Auto Tag (refer to section 5.3.2) by selecting the
tables by sections (i.e. current year, at gross carrying amount) in the source document and the
corresponding section in the template before clicking on Auto Tag button. This will help the auto-tagging
process to assign the associated values to elements within the correct sections.

5.4. Drag-and-drop

Instead of manually keying in the figures, you can drag-and-drop the financial data on the source
document to the template by row or cell.

5.4.1. Drag-and-drop by row

The tables in the source document can be selected either by row or by cell. By default, the selection of
the table is by cell. Click on the check box provided at the top of the source document window to enable
table selection row wise. Refer to Figure 78 in section 5.3.1.

6.4.1.1 Drag-and-drop for single row

1. Open Source document and move to a particular section to perform drag-and-drop.

2. Select a row from source document.
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Drag the row from the source document and drop on the element row on the template. The values
along with the Company label will be filled in the relevant columns of the template.

6.4.1.2 Drag-and-drop for multiple rows

1.

2.

3.

Open Source document and move to a particular section to perform drag-and-drop.
Select consecutive rows in the source document.

Drag the rows onto the template and drop on the element row. The company labels and the values
will aggregate and get populated in the relevant cells. A footnote will be created for the cells
where value has been aggregated.

6.4.1.3 Aggregate/Overwrite values for drag-and-drop

1. Perform drag-and-drop on rows where data is already present
2. A window is displayed with two options as shown in Figure 87.
|5+ BizFinx Preparation Tool I P

Please select the appropriate drag drop option:

Add - Click Add to aggregate new values with existing values.

Cwvenwrite:  Click overwrite to replace the values with entered new
values

Ovenwrite

Figure 87

Click Add to aggregate new values with existing values. A footnote will be created as shown in
Figure 88.

Staternent of financial position presented using current and non-current

sind miwm reguirement st - Switch to Full tasonomey list Add Mote (text block)

Footnote has been added to this value and _
indicated using the red mark on the top right as :

7 assets
Cash and bank balances :  Bank “;i'sh andcash - 10 H

Figure 88

4. Or, click Overwrite to replace the existing values with new values.

62



Get Templates Filled

Users need to add footnotes to disclose what the aggregated value is comprised of. For example:
Cash and bank balance [1000] = Cash [300] + Bank [700].

Users can also create footnote manually using the Tool Box. Please refer to section 7.12 for
adding footnotes manually.

5.4.2. Drag-and-drop by cell

1. Select a single cell from the tables in the source document.

2. Draganddrop on a cell in the templates.

If you drag-and-drop a cell from a table on the source document, the cell will be copied and pasted
on the template.

If you drag-and-drop from free texts in the source document, the texts will be cut from the source
document. To perform copy and paste action, press and hold Ctrl key while drag-and-drop.
Drag-and-drop into a cell already filled with data will add up the new value with existing value, but
footnote will not be created automatically in this case. Footnotes can be added manually using the
Tool Box. Please refer to section 7.12 for adding footnotes manually.

For the primary statements like the statement of financial position and income statements, it is
recommended to enable selection row wise when you perform drag-and-drop. For disclosure notes,
you may want to drag-and-drop by cell when it’s needed.

5.5. Import prior year figures

You can import prior year numbers from a previously saved XBRL file. The data from the XBRL file will be

populated onto the templates in the prior period columns.

1. Click Import prior year on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 89.

Import

-

R

Figure 89

2. Browse relevant XBRL file to import data. A warning message will be displayed as shown in Figure

90.

BP02-05-EMD2;Please Mote: Some data from the XBRL document might
& l % not get mapped when appropriate match is not found in the template

OK ] l Cancel

L

Figure 90
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3. Click Ok to import prior year data. The prior year column in the templates will be filled with the

data corresponding to the elements against which a match is found.

The prior year dates entered in the scoping questions must be equal to the current year dates in the
imported XBRL file, otherwise the import process will fail to proceed.

5.6. Manual entry

Similar to MS Excel, you may select the cell and enter data using the keyboard.

You may also refer to the following table for some useful shortcut keys.

Copy

Paste

Cut

Print

Find / replace texts on templates or source document
Undo

Copy and paste data from source document to text editor (using drag and
drop without pressing the Ctrl key may cause data to be cut / removed
from the source document)

Allow for selection of table rows in the source document at a slower pace

To delete the company labels and numerical values in the selected cells of
the template
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6. Validate, Save and Upload XBRL File

6.1. Validate XBRL file offline

Before submission to ACRA, the XBRL file needs to be validated against a set of business rules. The detailed
list of the validation rules can be found in the Appendix B of Preparers’ Guide. Please note that the
business rules maintained by ACRA can only provide a limited extent of accuracy. For example, the rules
are unable to determine whether the level of rounding used within the financial statements is correct or
not. As a preparer, you will need to perform proper review of your financial statements in XBRL format to
ensure accurate and complete information is provided.

Validation can be done offline using the BizFin* preparation tool. A validation against the set of rules within
BizFin* preparation tool will result in two categories of error - genuine errors or possible errors.

e Genuine errors — These are errors highlighted that you MUST rectify before filing. In cases where
the set of financial statements you have prepared is an exception and contains no error, you can
apply for exemption from specific XBRL filing requirements from ACRA.

e Possible errors — These are warnings highlighted where the XBRL data may contain error. If your
XBRL data contains error, please rectify the error. If the XBRL data is correct (i.e. no error), you
may ignore these warnings without any changes required.
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1. To validate XBRL file, click Validate in the lower panel of the Tool Box as shown in Figure 91.

TOOL BOX

™

Templates &

[ [

= o
Import

Company labels field

Mote Number field

Mote-text block

Footnotes

Reorder

Custom Date Options o

Company

Untagged Row *T‘ES

Decimal +

Rules Repository E

AutoSave

i @S, | © | M| =: | =
YRR RERC: 1< I < JERERL: di: dlo.

[
1

Freeze Pane

TOOLEOX

;’ﬂ;‘;?fﬁr ‘ SOURCE ‘ PREVIEW ‘ VALIDATE

Figure 91
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2. Error messages are shown in red texts in the validation window in Figure 92.

|5 | BizFinx Preparation Tool

[Type to search.. =L

Any changes to the template layout may change the links to the elements found under errars. Please re-validate to update the links.

nature. Companies may face prosscution if the errors are found to be materially falss or misleading.

Genuine Errors: The errors highlighted must be rectified befors filing. If the XBRL data is comect (i.2. no error), pleass apply for
exemption from specific XBRL filing requirements through BizFinx portal

m

Possible Errors: These highlight areas where the XBAL data might contain error or is genuine accurate data. If the XBRL data contains error, please redify the error. I the
XBRL data is correct (i.e. no error), you may ignore these possible errors in the preparation tool, without changes required. After uploading the XBRL file onto BizFinx portal,
please dick on the provided checkbax(s) en BizFin portal to confirm that the XBRL data is correct.

All validation Rules:The validation rules are set based on 5 spedfied sst of criteria to assist in enhanding the quality of XBRL financial statements. However, they are not
meant to be exhaustive or to serve as confirmation that the XERL finandal statements are comrect. Companics should continue with their due diligencs in ensuring the high

validation m Export To Excel

Results

Information 2
Caution: Companies submitting erroneous finandial statements are required to fle a Notice of Error (NOE), to redify the errors if the errors are typographical or dlerical in p

auslity of their filinns with the Renigrar. 2
[ Error Message - | Section - ErrorId - |Type of Error - | -

|

Question:Are the values for Total current assets, Total current liabilities, Total non current assets, Total non current liabilities
ctly?

provid derivedMandatory_010 Possible Error

Total current assets, Total current liabilties, Total non current assets,Total non current liabilties are not completed when
Company chooses to present Statement of Financial Position with "current and non-current” format.

Element(s) to check
- | Type of statement of financial position (fromto_20100701_20110630) = Current and non-current Filing information

Statement of financial position presented using
current and non-current

Statement of financial position presented using
current and non-current

Statement of financial position presented using
current and nen-current

- | Total non-current assets (asof_20110630) = 0 (Thousands)
- | Total current liabilities (asof_20110630) = 0 (Thousands)

- | Total non-current liabilities (asof_20110630) = 0 (Thousands)

2 Total revenue for all the product segments should be more than or egual to Revenue stated in the Income Statement. crossStatement_012  Genuine Error

Element(s) to check

- | Revenue (fromto_20100701_20110630) = 23,450,270 (Thousands) Income statement classified by nature of expense
- | Total revenue (fromto_20100701_20110630) = 23,450,270 (Thousands) Note - Revenue
- |Revenue (fromto_20100701_20110630_A) = 1,010 (Thousands) Note - Operating segments.

Figure 92

3. To rectify the errors, you can click on elements shown under the “Element(s) to check”, and the
tool will take you to the particular cell which may contain error(s) for you to rectify.

Understand the validation window

Buttons on the top right corner:

e  Re-Validate: Click on Re-Validate to activate the validation process again after rectifying the error, to ensure that it is
indeed rectified.

e  Detach or Attach: Click Detach if you want to detach the validation window from the template and click Attach if you
want to attach the validation window back to the tool template.

e  Export to Excel: Upon clicking on “Export to Excel”, the tool will prompt you to save the validation results in MS Excel
spreadsheet.

e  Search: This is a function that allows you to search the validation errors highlighted using key words.

Columns in the validation results table:

e No: Serial number for the error.

e  Error Messages: This provides a description of the error. Error messages are displayed in red texts. For each error
message, there are “Element(s) to check”. Clicking on the element name will take you to the particular cell where you
may want to rectify the error. In the brackets beside the element name, you can see the date or period applicable to the
element. For example: Total assets (asof 20131231) shown under the “Element (s) to check” means that the amount
submitted for Total assets as of 31 Dec 2013 may be incorrect. Similarly, Revenue (fromto_20130101_20131231) means
that the amount submitted for Revenue for the period 1 Jan 2013 to 31 Dec 2013 may be incorrect.

e  Section: This shows the template name where the element belongs to.

e  Error ID: This is the unique Error ID for the error shown. If you have issues with validation, you can use this Error ID in
your communication with ACRA.

67



Validate, Save and Upload XBRL File

®  Type of Error: This shows whether the error is Genuine Error or Possible Error.

6.2. Save XBRL file

6.2.1. Save AGM/Review copy

Using the preparation tool, you can generate human readable format from the XBRL file. This human
readable copy can be saved into MS Word format.

The preparation tool can generate two types of human readable format:

e AGM Copy: The AGM copy allows the preparers to generate a set of AGM financial statements
based on the content submitted in the element “Disclosure of Complete Set of Financial
Statements”. This will be considered as the full set of financial statements required to be
submitted to ACRA as part of the filing requirements.

e Review Copy: The Review Copy is designed to reflect the content submitted within “Disclosure of
Complete Set of Financial Statements” text block as well as the detailed information elements.
This would allow preparers to review the complete set of information submitted within the XBRL
file.

1. Click AGM/Review copy on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 93.

N &

Lr
[if]
fii]

Figure 93

Save File as Word document as shown in Figure 94.
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File | Edit View Format Table
OpenFile Ctrl+0 b

| Save File As l

Draft Copy

=

It Page Setup
Print Preview

Print Ctrl+P

Exit Alt+F4

TEST COMPANY

Registration Number: 1999123450

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

T |

Figure 94

- You can generate the human readable output at any point of time after having answered the scoping
questions.
- Draft copy: Uncheck the selection for Draft copy if you want to remove the wording of “Draft” on the
human readable output.
= - Footnotes are shown on the human readable output at the bottom of the page for the corresponding
line item.

6.2.2. Save XBRL file

Companies are required to upload XBRL file to be filed as part of the Annual Return. You can follow the
following steps to save the XBRL file in a Zip file.

1. Click Save XBRL on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 95.

3 [ [
Save o

Figure 95
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2. If there are fundamental errors, which contravene the XBRL specifications, found in the XBRL file
(defined as “XBRL Error”), the tool will not be able to Validate or Save XBRL as shown in Figure 96.
You will need to resolve these fundamental XBRL errors before the XBRL file can be saved.

I e Preparation o ESE—T)

o
ExportTo Excel
£

-

[Type to search...

Information
XBRL Emmor: Unable to “Validate™ or “Save XBRL™

Fundamental emors, which contravene the XBRL specifications, are found inside the templates. Unable to save XBRL or proceed with further validations. Flease rectify the
emors before proceeding to "validate" or "save XBRL" again.

. Emor Message -  Section - Emorld - Typeof
1 The value for elements must be same as they have same primary element and same contesxt XBRL Emmor Genuine Emor

Element(s) to check
-~ Total revenuefromto_20130101_20131231)=3 Nete - Revenue

- Revenuefromto_20130101_20131231) = 1 }:ﬁgﬂ‘:ﬂ?‘gﬂﬁa“ﬁ“ by

Figure 96

3. If there are no fundamental XBRL errors, you can click Save XBRL in the window. A browser
window will open for you to save XBRL file as shown in Figure 97.

Save XBRL docume

5 Desktop » - Search Desktop

Organize « Mew folder

70 Favorites = Libraries
Bl Desktop | System Folder
& Downloads

6] My Box Files ¢ Homegroup
Systern Folder

o
= Recent Places

Ashesh Taparia
B Desktop )& System Folder
il Libraries
%/ Documents « B | Computer
J, Music ¢ Systern Folder
[E5] Pictures

Huao: - (R Newor

I SR 9991 23450-20131 231

Save as type: ’Zip folder(*.zip)

~ Hide Folders

Figure 97

4. Click Save to save the XBRL files in the selected location.
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6.3. Upload XBRL File to BizFin* Server

The Upload icon in the User Menu allows you to directly upload your XBRL file to BizFin* server. For an
overall faster validation experience, you are highly recommended to validate the XBRL file offline and
rectify any errors, before submitting the file to BizFin* server for further validation and upload.

6.3.1. Validate XBRL file offline

Click on Validate as shown in Figure 98 (Step 1) to validate your XBRL file offline if you have not
done so yet. Refer to section 6.1 for more details offline validation using the BizFin* preparation tool.

5 Upload XBRL file to BizFin® server x

Step 1 - Validate XBRL file offline (Strongly recommended)

BizFin* Preparation Tool provides an offline validation feature containing most checks performed in the online validation in Step 2. For an
overall faster validation experience, you are strongly recommended to validate your XBRL file offline and rectify any errors, before
sending it for online validation.

Validate

Step 2 - validate XBRL file online and upload it to BizFin* server

Mame of person who uploads XBRL file | |

This name will be displayed during lodgment of Annual Return

Email address to notify validation results || |
Optional field

Validate & Upload

Figure 98
6.3.2. Submit XBRL file for online validation and upload

After validating the XBRL file offline and rectifying any errors:

1. Enter the Name of person who uploads XBRL file. This name will be displayed in BizFile during
lodgment of Annual Return.

You may choose to provide email address to be notified upon completion of XBRL validation. The
email notification will contain a link to view validation results on BizFin* portal.
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2. Click Validate & Upload to submit the XBRL file to BizFin* server for further validation and upload
(see Figure 99, Figure 100 and Figure 101).

7 Upload XBRL file to BizFin® server X

Step 1 - Validate XBRL file offline (Strongly recommended)

BizFin* Preparation Tool provides an offline validation feature containing most checks performed in the online validation in Step 2. For an
overall faster validation experience, you are strongly recommended to validate your XBRL file offline and rectify any errors, before
sending it for online validation.

Step 2 - Validate XBRL file online and upload it to BizFin* server

Name of person who uploads XBRL file |John |

This name will be displayed during lodgment of Annual Return

Email address to notify validation results | |
Optional field

Validate & Upload

Figure 99

 Upload XBRL file to BizFin® server

Step 1 - Validate XBRL file offline (Strongly recommended)

BizFin* Preparation Tool provides an offline validation feature containing most checks performed in the online validation in Step 2. For an
overall faster validation experience, you are strongly recommended to validate your XBRL file offline and rectify any errors, before
sending it for online validation.

Step 2 - Validate XBRL file online and upload it to BizFin* server

Mame of person who uploads XBRL file  |John

This name will be displayed during lodgment of Annual Return

Email address to notify validation results
Optional field

[

Generating Instance. This will take 3 to 10 minutes.

Figure 100

72



Validate, Save and Upload XBRL File

|5 Upload XBRL file to BizFin® server X

Step 1 - Validate XBRL file offline (Strongly recommended)

BizFin= Preparation Tool provides an offline validation feature containing most checks perfarmed in the online validation in Step 2. For an
overall faster validation experience, you are strongly recommended to validate your XBRL file offline and rectify any errers, before
sending it for online validation.

Step 2 - Validate XBRL file online and upload it to BizFin*server

Mame of person who uploads XBRL file  |John

Email address to notify validation results

XBRL file is in the queue for validation. Please wait. If you have provided your email \waiting for results:2 sec
address. you will receive an email once the validation is completed.

This name will be displayed during lodgment of Annual Return

Cptional field

Figure 101

5+ Upload XBRL file to BizFin® server X

Step 1 - Validate XBRL file offline {Strongly recommended)

BizFin* Preparation Tool provides an offline validation feature containing most checks perfarmed in the online validation in Step 2. For an
overall faster validation experience, you are strongly recommended to validate your XBRL file offline and rectify any errors, before
sending it for online validation.

BizFinx Preparation Tool X
Step 2 - Validate XBRL file online and upload it to BizFi
Name of person who uploads XBRL file  John Your XERL file has been successfully submitted to BizFin~
5 5 1 | portal for validation, Validation result will be emailed to the
This name will be di email address provided. Click 'Cancel if you would like to

Email address to notify validation results

] e
XBRL file is in the queue for validation. Please wait. If you have provided your email \wiaiting for results: 11 sec
address. you will receive an email once the validation is completed.

wait for validation result.

Cptional field
cance

2

Figure 102

If you close the window after the XBRL file has been successfully submitted for online validation
but before validation completion, you will be reminded that your validation result will be sent to
the email address if provided earlier. Click OK to continue or Cancel to wait for the validation
result (see Figure 102).
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6.3.3. View online validation results of XBRL file

Once online validation is completed, you will be able to view the Validation Results Window (as shown in

Whether File Is Uploaded to Portal: No

I confirm that the XBRL data is accurate.

Information

Type to search...
XBRL Filename: ABCLIMITED_199912345P_31122016

Validate, Save and Upload XBRL File

Figure 103).

N

Download Portal
Review Copy

Your XBRL file has 2 Possible Errors.

Possible Errors: XBRL data might contain an error. If you confirm the XBRL data is incorrect, redtify it. Otherwise, no further action is required.

5 validation rules are set based on a =pedfied set of criteria to assist in enhandng the quality of XBRL financial statements (FS). Howewer, they are not meant to be exhaustive
=erve as confirmation that the XBRL FS are correct. If yvou are aware of any errors in the XBRL FS filed, please rectify by filing a Notice of Error - typographical / derical if they are

("Finance costs" is in the template of "Financial statement highlights - Income statement and statement of cash flows") As shown
in the "Element(s) to check" below:

Positive values (i.e. debit in nature) mean finance expenses

MNegative walues mean finance gains

Please check and confirm if it means the same as your AGM financial statements.

Click here for more details.

Element(s) to check

Finance costs (fromto_20140101_20141231) = -3

Finance costs (fromto_20130101_20131231) = -4

Financial statements highlights - Income statement
and statement of cash flows
Financial statements highlights - Income statement
and statement of cash flows

|70 |Error Message « | Section (Links to “BizFile information” will  ~ | Error Id Type of -
1 Question: Is date(s) provided correctly? Misc_105 Possible Error
Date(s) is earlier than the date of incorporation of company.
Element(s) to check
- | Prior period start date = 01-01-2013 Filing information
2 Question: Is the value of "Finance costs" provided in the correct sign? Misc_177 Possible Error

Figure 103
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A validation against the set of rules with the BizFin* server could result in three categories of errors:

Genuine errors — These are errors highlighted that you MUST rectify before filing. In cases where the

set of financial statements you have prepared is an exception and contains no error, you can apply

for exemption from specific XBRL filing requirements from ACRA.

Possible errors — These are warnings highlighted where the XBRL data may contain error. If your XBRL

data contains error, please rectify the error. If the XBRL data is correct (i.e. no error), you may ignore

these warnings without any changes required.

Genuine error granted exemption — These are genuine errors that have been granted exemption by

ACRA. No further action is required.

Review the XBRL validation results under “Portal Validation Results” section and follow the below

instructions for different scenarios. If you are not allowed to upload XBRL file, the checkbox to confirm

the XBRL data is accurate and “Acknowledge and Upload” button will be disabled for selection.

) . Allowed to
S/N | Possible scenario . Steps to proceed?
upload XBRL file?
1. Rectify the error using any application
Your XBRL file contains program that prepares XBRL file (e.g.
any genuine error that BizFin* Preparation Tool) or apply for
1 Not allowed ] o ]
has not been granted exemption from specific business rules
exemption by ACRA from ACRA.
2. Resubmit XBRL file for upload.
Your XBRL file contains no
genuine error or all 1. Select the checkbox beside “I confirm that
2 genuine errors have been Allowed the XBRL data is accurate”.
granted exemption by 2. Click on Acknowledge and Upload button.
ACRA
3 A same XBRL file has
already been uploaded to Not allowed Proceed to lodge Annual Return.
BizFin* server
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To rectify the errors, you can click on elements shown under the “Element(s) to check”, and the tool will
take you to the particular cell which may contain error(s) for you to rectify.

Validation results window

Buttons on the top right corner:

e Download Portal Review Copy: Click on this button to download the review copy generated by BizFin* server. This will
contain the Serial Number which can be used for verification during Annual Return filing.

e Detach or Attach: Click Detach if you want to detach the validation window from the template and click Attach if you
want to attach the validation window back to the tool template.

e  Export to Excel: Upon clicking on “Export to Excel”, the tool will prompt you to save the validation results in MS Excel
spreadsheet.

e  Search: This is a function that allows you to search the validation errors highlighted using key words.

Columns in the validation results table:

e No: Serial number for the error.

e  Error Messages: This provides a description of the error. Error messages are displayed in red texts. For each error
message, there are “Element(s) to check”. Clicking on the element name will take you to the particular cell where you
may want to rectify the error. In the brackets beside the element name, you can see the date or period applicable to
the element. For example: Total assets (asof 20131231) shown under the “Element (s) to check” means that the
amount submitted for Total assets as of 31 Dec 2013 may be incorrect. Similarly, Revenue
(fromto_20130101_20131231) means that the amount submitted for Revenue for the period 1 Jan 2013 to 31 Dec
2013 may be incorrect.

e  Section: This shows the template name where the element belongs to.

e Error ID: This is the unique Error ID for the error shown. If you have issues with validation, you can use this Error ID in
your communication with ACRA.

® Type of Error: This shows whether the error is Genuine Error, Possible Error or Genuine Errors Granted Exemption.
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6.3.4. View upload results of XBRL file

When you click on the Acknowledge and Upload button in the validation results window, the XBRL upload
results window will be displayed (see Figure 104).

The Upload Result row will indicate whether your XBRL file has been successfully uploaded to BizFin* or
not and provide instruction on how to proceed to the next step.

The Copy to Clipboard button allows you to copy the entire content in the XBRL upload results window
for reference.

UPO1-EMO2S - 108 e A — ot |
Lu;mm;lli:eﬁ:e;;ooudwm Plaase procesad to lodge the file in BizFile
Company UEN 1999123459
Company Name ABC LIMITED

i Financial Period End NN272014

l Serial No 3C9B19D9842C19F27EF 100503758 TBAAG 1394553F 07808 TDESED2397B4AILA5
Date/Time of Upload 150472019 18:06
Name of Uploader John

Tip: You may wan! io kaap the above information for rafarance by salacting and copying (prass Cirf+()
the able and pasting (prass Ctri+V) it into a Word document or amail.

‘ Copy to Clipboard l

Figure 104
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The table below describes each row header.

Row Name

Description

Upload Result

Upload results of the submitted XBRL file.

Some common messages you may encounter

e Your XBRL file has been successfully uploaded. Please proceed to lodge the
file in BizFile as part of the Annual Return.

e Maximum number of XBRL file uploads for the same UEN and FYE reached.
Please get an authorised person to delete an existing XBRL file from the View
History page in BizFin* Portal before re-uploading your file.

Company UEN

UEN of the company whose XBRL file had been submitted to BizFin* server.

Company Name

Name of the company whose XBRL file had been submitted to BizFin* server.

Financial Period

Financial Period End date of the company whose XBRL file had been submitted

End to BizFin* server.

Serial No A unique serial number assigned to the XBRL file and embedded in the front page
of review copy. Any two XBRL files with the same content have the same serial
numbers.

Date/Time of Date and time when the XBRL file was uploaded to BizFin* server.
Upload

Name of Uploader

Name of the person who uploaded the XBRL file.
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7. Tool Box Functions and Features

The Tool Box in the preparation tool has different functions and features, which allow users to customise
the templates, fill the templates and generate human readable output and XBRL files. Below shows what
the Tool Box looks like in Figure 105.

TOOL BOX hi

Templates ﬁ Ei
=
Import 5
Company labels field i i i
Note Number field i i
Note-text block é 0
Footnotes é Bt
Reorder o o 3
Custom Date Options o ‘@} o
Company o 0
Untagged Row =5 Eh =
Restated Option g‘r%% g
Decimal + [
Rules Repository é ﬁ
AutoSave f

Freeze Pane | | | | i
= B =3

Figure 105

Functions in the lower panel:

a. Toolbox: The toolbox allows you to navigate back to toolbox anytime when document action
panel is open.

b. Mapping Assistant: The mapping assistant is a function for you to search element in the
taxonomy. It provides guidance on how you map data elements from source document to the
tool templates.

c. Source: The Source button allows you to load the source document into the preparation tool.
Auto Tag and drag-and-drop can only be done after the source document is loaded.
Preview: You can use the preview pane to view and edit footnotes and text blocks.

e. Validate: Use this button to start validating XBRL file.
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Functions in the upper panel:

p.

Templates: Add or delete additional templates in the tool; clear all data on selected template.
Save: Save XBRL file or render them into human readable format (AGM / review copy).

Import: Import previously saved XBRL files into the preparation tool to pre-populate prior
year numbers onto the templates.

Company labels field: Show or hide company labels.

Note Number field: Show or hide note number fields.

Note-text block: View and delete text blocks.

Footnotes: Create, view, edit or delete the footnotes.

Reorder: Reorder line items on the templates to be in line with AGM financial statements.
Custom Date Options: Add, edit or delete columns with custom dates.

Company: Add or delete company columns.

Untagged Row: Show or hide all untagged rows.

Restated Option: Set or delete restatement header to reporting columns.

Decimal: Increase or decrease decimal places for the numeric cells in the tool.

Rules repository: View, import or export the rule repository.

Auto Save: Activate and set time interval for the tool to automatically save Excel templates.

Freeze panes: Freeze or unfreeze a portion of the template.

7.1. Toolbox

The toolbox allows you to navigate back and forth the different windows which are opened in the right

pane. The purpose of this icon is to allow navigation and open the tool box.

7.2. Mapping Assistant

Currently, there are certain types of mapping that can be performed.

1) One item within financial statements can be mapped to a single element in a one-to-one relationship.

For example: Fixed assets within financial statements can be mapped to Property, Plant and Equipment

concept within the taxonomy.

2) Many items within financial statements can be aggregated together to be mapped to a single element

because they are sub-categories of the element. For example, Trade receivables and Other receivables
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within financial statements can be aggregated to be mapped to Trade and other receivables within the
taxonomy.

The mapping assistant is a function for you to assist you in these two types of mapping. After clicking on
Mapping Assistant, you will see the screen as shown in Figure 106.

Fixed and other deposits

Possible element{s) to be mapped to within template

Name of template [21100000] Statement of financial position prese

Elements within template

=l S_tatement of financial position it
- Assets

- Current assets

- Cash and bank balances

- Trade and cther recernables, current

| 3

m

- Finance lease receivables, current

- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
- Dierivative financial assets, current

- Financial assets available-for-gale, current
- Held-to-maturity investments, current

- Held for trading financial assets

- Other financial assets, current

- [nventories

- Development properties

- Biological assets, current

- Other non-financial assets, current

L] T [ -

Related child elements

EI Qash and bank balances
Cash on hand
Eank balances |

- Fixed and other deposits

i | ] k

| &

1

Figure 106

How to use the Mapping Assistant:
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1. Go to the template where an element needs to be searched.

2. Click Mapping Assistant on the lower panel of the Tool Box as shown in Figure 107.
woror [ ][ ome Yoo
Figure 107

3. The mapping assistant will be loaded on the right to the templates.
4. Key in full/partial name of the item within your financial statements which you would like to map.

5. Search results which are highlighted in orange as shown in Figure 106 are the possible elements
within the templates that you can map to.

To help you with your mapping, the mapping assistant will also search whether your item is a sub-category
of any element within the template as mentioned above in the second type of mapping. This will provide
an indication on which element you should aggregate under.

Under such instances, the section “Related child elements” will indicate that your term searched is a ‘child’
or sub-category of an element within the template. In the example above, the term “Fixed and other
deposits” which was searched is a child element of Cash and bank balances within the template. As such,
you may want to aggregate the value for Fixed and other deposits as part of Cash and bank balances.

7.3. Source

The Source button allows you to load the source document into the preparation tool. Auto Tag and drag-
and-drop can only be done after the source document is loaded.

Please refer to section 5.1 to see more details on importing a source document.

82



7.4. Preview

Tool Box Functions and Features

Footnotes and text blocks can be viewed in the preview pane. Users can also edit texts in the preview

pane.

1. Click on Preview in the lower panel of the Tool Box as shown in Figure 108.

TOOL BOX

-

—

[

Templates (O]

[ 13

o o
Import

Company labels field

Mote Number field

Mote-text block

Footnotes

Reorder

m

Custom Date Options

Company

Untagged Row

Restated Option

Decimal

Rules Repository

i
1
[

AutoSave

SR BRI =< < JE < JETERE: di: dled

Freeze Pane

Figure 108

2. Select whether to view text block or the footnote using the icon on the top of the preview pane
as highlighted in Figure 109.
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3. Select a cell in the template where such text block/footnote is added to view it in the preview

pane.
Switch to Source Document | TextBlock D D
d D i

K
-

Footnotes and Textblo cks can be viewed
in the Preview pans.

m

700 (O {

Figure 109

7.5. Validate

This function is for you to validate the XBRL file offline and rectify errors if any.

Please refer to section 6 to see more details on the offline validation.
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7.6. Template

7.6.1. View templates

1. Click View templates on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 110.

e e
‘TemplateS . E] ‘

Figure 110

2. The view template pane will appear in the right pane as shown in Figure 111.
a. The pane shows the list of all the templates present in the taxonomy.
b. By default, the list of templates falling under minimum requirement is highlighted in grey
and is checked.

* Minimum tagging templates are marked in grey

Update Template ‘ Select All Templates ‘ ‘
= General

£..[¥] [10000000] Fiing information N
L:_I|:| Dizclosures
--[+/][11000000] Full set of financial statements
--[][12000000] Directors' report
--[¥][13000000] Statement by directors
--[¥][14000000] Independent auditors’ report
=[] Statements
-] [21100000] Statement of financial posttion presented using cument and 1
--[¥][22100000] Income statement classified by function of expense
|:| [23200000] Statement of comprehensive income, OCl components pres
--[][24100000] Statement of changes in equity
-[/][25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method
=[] Notes
[30020000] Mote - Corporate and general information
--[][30030000] Mote - Summary of significant accounting policies
--[][31010000] Mote - Cash and bank balances
[31020000] Mote - Trade and other receivables presented as cument an
[31030000] Mote - Trade and other receivables presented in order of ligqu
--[][31040000] Mote - Financial assets availableforsale
-] [31050000] Mote - Held-to-maturity investments
|:| [31060000] Maote - Denvative financial instruments
--[][31070000] Note - Finance lease receivables
-[][31020000] Mote - Invertories
--[][31090000] Mote - Construction contracts
--[C1[31100000] Note - Development propeties
--[][31110000] Mote - Defemed tax assets and liabilities
--[¥][31130000] Mote - Govermment grants
[ 1311400000 Wrte - lnvestments in snbeidisdes S

»

m

Figure 111

Please refer to section 4.2 to see more details on how to add or delete templates.
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7.6.2. Clear template data

1. Click Clear template data on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 112.

% %
‘ Templates é | El | ‘

Figure 112

2. All values/footnotes/notes/company labels will be deleted from the template.

7.7. Save

This function is for you to save XBRL file into human readable format or save it into a Zip file on your
machine. The Zip file will be used for submission to ACRA.

Please refer to section 6.2 to see more details.

7.8. Import prior year figures
This function allows you to import prior year figures on the templates in the preparation tool.

Please refer to section 5.5 to see more details.
7.9. Company label fields

7.9.1. Show

1. Click Show Company label column on tool box as shown in Figure 113.

Company labels field I_'H"_I ‘

Figure 113

2. Company label column will be displayed on the template as shown in Figure 114.
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Figure 114
7.9.2. Hide

1. Click Hide Company label column on tool box as shown in Figure 115.

Company labels field i | il |

Figure 115

2. Company label column will be hidden from the template as shown in Figure 116.

Figure 116

Data entered in the Company label fields will NOT be lost if user toggles between hide and show company
label fields.
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7.10. Note number field

7.10.1. Show

1. Click Show Notes number field on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 117.

Mote Number field A

Figure 117

2.  The Note column will be displayed on the template as shown in Figure 118.

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current
Minimum reguirement list - Switch to Full taxonony list Add Note {text block)
Note
colulmn
1
Company Label Nzr
L. CHmment assets ;
: Cash and bank balances i cashandeash | 3 i i i i
TN SR SR TR T H | K | PRy X ) gasmasy L TES6555
i Trade and other receivables, | Trade andother | ki i i i i
(I .. .. OOURRRONURRRS SO . ... SO0 | OO | NOUNOOR - 2.2 WUOOONOG - 1.5 ... OO " ... K
i Finance lease receivables, | Finarcelease || 9
Financial assets at fair value | i i i H i
............ through profit or foss, curn
Derivative financial assets,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ORI N e A A T e B

Figure 118
7.10.2. Hide

1. Click Hide Notes column on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 119.

Mote Mumber field FH?|

Figure 119

2. The Note column will hide from the template.

Data entered in the Note number fields will NOT be lost if users toggle between hidden and shown note
number fields

W
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7.11. Note-text block

7.11.1. View/edit

1. Select text block field as shown in Figure 120.

Tool Box Functions and Features

3 Minirmurm reguirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list
=N

g ssmimiamaEmia I LY T rrer
{* Disclosure of complete set of
financial statements :
[Text block added] |

1L O W =

13

2 Full set of financial statements

Note:Please ensure that the complate set of
financial statements as tabled at or used for
the purposes of the AGM [Annual General

Me

“full set of financial statements”. The
complete set of finandal statements should
generally comprise of the following:

-di
- 50

- auditors” report (if audited),
- all
- all

eting) is submitted in this text block of

rectors' report;
atement by directors;

I prirnary statements;and
I ot to the financial statements

Figure 120

2. Click View/Edit notes as shown in Figure 121.

Mote-text block

El<

Figure 121

3. Text editor will open displaying the text saved in the text block field.

Preview.

W

To view the notes in Preview panel, select text block field where notes have been added and click on

7.11.2. Delete text block

1. Select text block fields in which notes have been added.

2. Click Delete notes on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 122.

Mote-text block

o

Figure 122

3. A message box will appear confirming the action.
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4. Click Yes to delete the note, or No to abort the action.

7.12. Footnotes

Footnotes are created to disclose additional information about a line item. Use this function, you can
manually create, view or edit footnotes. You can also delete footnotes using this function.

7.12.1. Create

1. Select cell in which numeric value has been entered.

2. Click Create/View/Edit Footnotes on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 123.

Footnotes E 0

Figure 123

3. Atext editor will show for you to create/view/edit footnote as shown in Figure 124.

H
/. Footnote [N =
- il
File Edit View Format Table

<F Format | Type to search.. ﬂ
||

Text editor...Add text here..\

m ]

125% O 8
Figure 124
4. Type the footnote. Save and close the text editor.

5. Footnote will be assigned to the selected cell as shown in Figure 125.
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14 Mate

eocihandbankbalances W

: Traede arsd cihae rece ivables,
| Firanoe bease receivables,

A ... <. S
i Firancial pssets 2 Tair value

R T S SO S S
: Darivative financial assets,

e Cl.lrl'\ﬂ'ﬂ B TS T —
Firdncisl a3t available-far-

L R . I
' k- o-maturniny imeestments, :
: Heedd for trading financial

c 3 Otber inanclal psets, cumeet © i I

CelFLY cammented by ASHETH TAPARLA

b e At A A bt q..q.

Figure 125

Preparer can also drag-and-drop multiple rows from the source document to the tool templates. These
multiple items will be aggregated and assigned to the element on which they are dropped. A footnote will
be automatically created to show the aggregated value and its components. Please refer to section 5.4.1.2

W

for more details.

7.12.2. View/edit footnote

1. Select number cell in which footnote has been assigned.
2. Click Create/View/Edit Footnotes on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 123.
3. Footnote will show in the text editor.

You can also view and edit the footnotes in the Preview pane. Please refer to section 7.4 for more
details.

7.12.3. Delete selected footnote

1. Select number cell(s) in which footnote has been assigned as shown in Figure 114.

P B IO + 4
Trade and otherreceivables, | Trade receivables | 1 H : :

current i Otherreceivables ! 15,083,583 18,505,951

Figure 126
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2. Click Delete Selected Footnotes on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 127.

Footnotes E

Figure 127

3. A message will show for you to confirm the deletion. Click Yes to delete or No to abort.

7.13. Reorder

This function allows you to reorder the line items in the tool templates, so that it can be arranged in the

same order as the source document.

7.13.1. Reorder elements within the same category

1. Select element(s), for example total current assets, to reorder it on the template as shown in
Figure 128.

Financial statements highlights - Statement of financial position

2
3
5

18 | | Total current assets
19 Total non-current assets

Total current liabilities

.............................................................. . St

23 Total non-current liabilities

Figure 128

2. Click on the Up or Down arrow as shown in Figure 129. In this example, we click on the down
arrow.

Reorder |Q| |Q|

Figure 129
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3. The element moves down according to the selection as shown in Figure 130.

2013 2012 01 January 2012

Taotal non-current assets

Total current assets

Figure 130
7.13.2. Reorder the categories

1. Select the Category (grayed out cells), for example Liabilities, as shown in Figure 131.

01 January 2012

____________ TShare captal e
27 * Accumulated profits (losses) : : i

______________________________________________________________________________________________________ Lt AL

23 * Other reserves

Figure 131
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2. Click on the Up or Down arrow as shown in Figure 132. In this example we click on the up arrow.

— OO

Figure 132

3. The entire category of Liabilities along with the elements moves up as shown in Figure 133.

Liabilities
Total current liabilities

28 “Otherreserves . S e e i
29| * Non-controlling interests
20 *Total equity i

Figure 133

7.14. Custom Date Options

Preparers can add or delete columns with custom dates using the Tool Box.

Please refer to section 4.4 to see more details.

7.15. Company column
This function allows you to add or delete company columns.

Please refer to section 4.3 to see more details.
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7.16. Hide/show untagged rows

This function allows you to hide or show the untagged rows. Rows which do not have any values in the

templates are known as untagged rows.

7.16.1. Hide All

1. Click Hide Untagged rows on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 134.

Untagged Row ’IL-ES *Eﬁ %E

Figure 134

2. All untagged rows will hide from the current template.

7.16.2. Hide Selected

1. Select rows in the template

2. Click Hide Selected Untagged rows on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 135.

Untagged Row *-Es *Eh %E

Figure 135

3. Untagged rows among the selected rows will hide from the current template.

7.16.3. Un-Hide

Click Un-hide Untagged rows on the Tool Box as shown in
Untagged Row *Es *Eh =
1. Figure 136.
] A
Untagged Row *E *E =
Figure 136

2. All the untagged rows will appear on the current template.

7.17. Restated Option

Restated Option is only shown if you have indicated in the scoping question that your financial statements
have been restated. By default, the word “Restated” is only shown on the prior year and the prior-prior
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year column in the Statement of financial position. This function allows you to add or remove the word
“Restated” to the prior year columns of primary statements.

7.17.1. Set as “Restated”

1. Select appropriate column in the layout of relevant template.

2. Click Set as Restated on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 137 .

Restated Option % o

=
—

Figure 137

3. The word “Restated” will be added to the selected column in the layout.
7.17.2. Delete “Restated”

1. Select column where the word “Restated” has been applied.

2. Click Delete Restated on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 138 . The word “Restated” will be deleted
from the selected layout in the template.

Restated Option é:é%@m

Figure 138

7.18. Increase/decrease decimals

1. Select a cell where decimal places need to be increased / decreased.

2. Click on Increase/decrease icon in the Tool Box as shown in Figure 139.

Decimal + ]

Figure 139

3. The decimal places in the cell will increase/decrease as required.

7.19. Rules Repository

Rule repository saves all the mapping rules between company labels and taxonomy items. The mapping
rules are used by Auto Tag function. There are two types of mapping rules:

e One to one mapping rules: These are rules where one company label is mapped to one taxonomy
item, for example, company label “Stock” is mapped to “Inventories” in taxonomy.
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e Many to one mapping rules: These are rules where multiple company labels are mapped to one
taxonomy item. In this case, the multiple line items in the AGM financial statements will be
aggregated to the one taxonomy item in the template, and a footnote will be created by the
preparation tool to show what the aggregated item comprises. For example, company labels
“stock of finished goods” and “stock of raw materials” are mapped to “Inventories” in taxonomy.

The mapping rules are automatically created when you manually map the line item on the source
document to taxonomy items using drag-and-drop. The following sections how you can view/edit and
import/export the rules repository.

7.19.1. View/edit

1. Click View/Edit Rules Repository on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 140.

] .
Rules Repository |E|

Figure 140

2. Rules repository opens with all the rules created for taxonomy labels as shown in Figure 141.

=
/. BizFinx Preparation Taal [
II Type to search... Delete Rules Share Rules Stop Sharing Export to excel

Report of all the rules created on this system. To delete these from the rule repository, you can select & single row or multiple rows and press the delete
button, To share or stop sharing rules across all the companies, select the row of the rule category and click respective buttons,

= 'ONETO ONEMAPPING RULES [NOT SHARED]

....... Cash and bank balances Cash and cash equivalents
....... Inventories Stock
------- Intangible assets other than goodwill Intangible assets
------- FProperty. plant and equipment Property, plant and equipment
Other income Other income
....... Digtribution costs Distribution and Admin expenses
------- Other expenses, by function Other operating expenses
....... Other gains {osses) Finance income
E Tax expense (benefit) continuing operations Income tax expense

= OMNETO ONEMAPPING RULES [SHAREN

....... Inventories Inventories
....... Machinery Plant and Machineny
------- Fumiture fodures and fittings Fumniture

Office equipment Corference table
------- Computer equipment Laptop

Figure 141

How to use the buttons boxed up in Figure 141:

a. Inconsistencies: For the same taxonomy item, mapping rules can be different for different
companies. Click Inconsistencies, you will see a list of these taxonomy items where
different mapping rules exist in the Rules Repository.

b. Delete rules: Select a mapping rule and click Delete rules to delete the mapping rule.
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c. Shared rules: The rule repository might have rules stored for different companies. Users
can choose to share a mapping rule under one company, so that the mapping rule will be
used when you perform Auto Tag for other companies. To share the rules, you can

i. Select either the Company Name or the mapping rule category (one-to-one/many
to one)
ii. Click Share rules button
d. Stop sharing: Similarly, users can choose not to share the rules.
i. Select either the Company name or the mapping rule category (one-to-one/many
to one)
ii. Click Stop sharing button
e. Export to Excel: Click this button to export rules repository into Excel spreadsheet.

7.19.2. Import

This function allows you to import rules repository (in XML file) created by other preparers.

1. Click Import Rules Repository on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 142.

Rules Repository E E

Figure 142

2. Select relevant xml file for Rules Repository and click Open.

3. Screen will be displayed as shown in Figure 143.

/% BizFinx Preparation Tool P

Please select the appropnate option:
e

Add . Click Add to aggregate new company rule master with
existing company rule master

Overwrite:  Click overwrite to replace the company rule master with
entered new company rule master

Add Chvenwrite

Figure 143

a. Click Add. Imported rules are added to the existing Rules Repository.

b. Click Overwrite to replace existing mapping rules with the new rules in the imported Rules
Repository.
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7.19.3. Export

This function allows you to export Rules Repository into an XML file. The file can be shared with others
to help their preparation.

1. Click Export Rules Repository on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 144.

R e
Rules Repository E b

Figure 144

2. Select location folder and save the Rule Repository in XML file.

7.20. Auto Save

By default, the preparation tool automatically saves the templates every 3 minutes. This function allows
you to disable the Auto Save function and change the time Interval.

1. Select/unselect the check box in Figure 145 to enable/disable Auto Save.

-
|5 BizFinx Preparation T.

Auto-Save Settings

Save Workbook Every |3 =1 minutes

B BT

Figure 145

2. Set the time interval in minutes to Auto Save the templates.
Click Save to save your changes.

99



7.21. Freeze Pane

Tool Box Functions and Features

This function allows you to freeze a portion of the templates, and to scroll the rest of the templates. You

can also use this function to unfreeze panes in the templates.

1. Select a section in the template as shown in Figure 146.

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current

Minimum requiresment NSt - Switch 1o Full taxonsdmyy list

Mol

add Note [text block]

Cash and bank balances

Trade and ther receivables, |
.- 1.1t SO
: Finance lease receivables,

e AR

Deerivative financial assets,

Hald-to-matusity irvestmeants, |

Bank |Cash and cash

Financial assets a1 fair value |
.hroughpeofitorloss, currend

F.nannﬂﬂuhm".m}m. . .

10

s s s b —————————————————

. S S S ... .. . W .

Figure 146

2. Click on Freeze Pane as shown in Figure 147.

Freeze Pane

Figure 147

3. Freeze Pane will apply on the templates.
4. Click Unfreeze Pane as shown in Figure 148, and you can unfreeze pane.

Freeze Pane

Figure 148
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8. BizFin* Embedded Excel Conversion Utility

BizFin*Embedded Excel Conversion Utility helps in the conversion of embedded MS Excel objects in MS
Word document into MS Word tabular format for use as source document in BizFin* Preparation Tool.

As part of the conversion process, ‘Track Changes’ in the document are accepted and blank columns
may be removed from tables without merged cells.

1. Oninstalling the BizFin* preparation tool, the BizFin* Embedded Excel Conversion Utility gets
installed on your machine and a shortcut icon is displayed on the desktop as shown in Figure
149

[

BizFinx

Embedded

Figure 149

2. Double click to open the “BizFin* Embedded Excel Conversion Utility” and the startup window
will open as shown in Figure 150 below
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BizFinx Embedded Excel Conversion Utility

Embedded Excel Conwversion Utility will perform the following:
1. Convert all embedded MS Excel objects in M5 Word tabular format
2.  Accept ‘Track Changes’

3. Remove blank columns from tables

MS Word file generated may be used as source document in BizFinx Preparation Tool.

Remove blank columns from all tables

- Removal of blank columns from tables only applies to tables which do not contain
any merged cells.

- Additional rows and columns may be seen in the converted M5 Word document,
due to MS Excel empty cells with formatting being recognised as not empty and
converted.

- &ll tables in each MS Excel object will be recognised as 1 item and be converted.
Accordingly, converted tables may not be presented completely should there be
mare than 1 table in each M5 Excel object.

Fleasze format the M5 Excel document before conversion to avoid the above issues.

Alternatively, yvou may rectify the issues manually in the converted MS Ward
document.

Select file to browse
| Convert ¢} |

Figure 150

3. Click Browse to select a Word document with embedded Excel tables as shown in Figure 150.
Click Open to browse as shown in Figure 151.

e
- v Utility tool » samplefs - Search sample fs 2|

Organize Mew folder

=

MName Date modified Type

-

‘@ F5 with excel Tables embedded 09/16/20131:08 PM  Microsoft Office ...

)
1
)
1
1
1
'
)
1
1
1
1
1
1

File name: FS with excel Tables embedded + | AllWord Document -

I Open |VI li Cancel ]

Figure 151

102



BizFinx Embedded Excel Conversion Utility

4. Click Convert to start the process of conversion as shown in Figure 152.

Embedded Excel Conversion Utility will perform the following:
1. Convert all embedded MS Excel objects in M5 Word tabular format
2. Accept 'Track Changes’

3. Remove blank columns from tables

M3 Waord file generated may be used as source document in BizFinx Preparation Tool.

Remowve blank columns from all tables

- Removwal of blank columns from tables only applies to tables which do not contain
any merged cells.

- Additional rows and columns may be seen in the converted MS Word document,
due to MS Excel empty cells with formatting being recognised as not empty and
converted.

- All tables in each M5 Excel object will be recognised as 1 item and be converted.
Accordingly, converted tables may not be presented completely should there be
more than 1 table in each MS Excel object.

Please format the MS Excel document before conversion to avoid the above issues.
Alternatively, you may rectify the issues manually in the converted MS Word
document.

C:\Users\USER \Desktop\Utility tool\sample fs\FS with excel Table

nvert ¥

Figure 152

5. The conversion process will start. Once the process is finished you will get to see the Save As
window as shown in Figure 153.
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EEE T T T UUUREKEEE
DIz [ ) » AGMFS » comvetteddocurment -] & |[[ Seorch converied dowument 9|

Organize * MNew folder
i Date modified Type

'1'-‘? Favorites
B Desktop Mo iters match your search.

& Downloads
u My Box Files
(E-'-j'_ Recent Places

B Desktop
= Libraries
@ Documents
Ji Music
[&] Pictures
B videos -

File name:  Select name of the file

Save as type: | M5-Word File (*.doc)

'~ Hide Folders

Figure 153
6. Type the name of the file and Save the converted file on your machine. Once you save the file, a

message will be shown as per Figure 154.

MS Word file has been saved successfully. You may use the MS Woard
file generated as source docurnent in BizFinx Preparation Tool,

Figure 154
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